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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the audit of standalone Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE
COMPANY LIMITED {“the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019,
the Staternent of Profit and Loss, Revenue Accounts & the Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information in which are incorporated Returns for the year ended on that
date :

a) From Thirty Regional Offices, One OSTC, Three hundred sixty Divisional Offices including Five
hundred three Branches, Nine hundred seventy six Business Centers audited by the other firms
of Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of india under section 139 of
the Companies Act, 2013,

b} From One Foreign Branch and Two Foreign agencies all audited by local auditors appointed by
the Company; and

¢} From One Foreign Run off agency and ane foreign branch which are unaudited, prepared and
furnished to us by the Management and reinsurance treaty returns to the extent received as
indicated in the accounting policy.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Quolified Opinion section of our
report, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the Information required by The
Insurance Act 1938, the IRDAI Regulations, 2002, as amended from time to time and the Companies
Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March, 2019
and loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

(i) Balances of amounts due to/from other persons or bodies carrying on insurance/reinsurance
business, reserve deposit with ceding companies, agent balances, premium deposits and
agent’s premium, sundry debtors, sundry creditors, inter office balances, unidentified debit/

- :-Er credit entries in bank accounts, employee balances and advances balances are pending
L f‘;{‘;} conciliation/confirmation in certain cases. (Refer Note B22 of Schedule 16). Consequential




effect, if any, of adjustments upon confirmation/reconciliation of above on revenue accounts,
profit and loss account, reserves and surplus and assets and liabilities as on 317 March, 2019,
are not ascertainable and cannot be commented upon.

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (5As), as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Cur
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Finoncial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our gualified
opinion an the standalone financial statements.

Emphasis Of Matter :

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the financial statements:

a) Note No. B 4 (b) of Schedule 16 regarding Motor XOL amount recoverable is lower by Rs.
3596500 (In Thousand) and consequential effect on Net IBNR thereon, due to the inadvertent
booking of claims of Moter Pool and DR Pool shown as recoverable in XOL treaties in previous
year. Consequently, loss for the year ended 317 March, 2019 is higher to that extent.

b] Note No. B 20.8 of Schedule 16 regarding the Company having an investment exposure of Rs,
3583861 (in Thousand) in ILEFS Group as on 31*® March,2019 and the provision made by the
Company.

€] MNote No. B 20,9 of Schedule 16 regarding exposure of the Company's P.F., Gratuity and Pension
Trusts in IL&FS Group amounting to As. 770000 (In thousand) and not considering the
impairment, if any while calculating P.F, Pension and Gratuity provisions as per Accounting
Standard AS-15 “Retirements Benefits” at the year end.

d) Note No. B 21 of Schedule 16 regarding non availability of title documents of certain properties
and records of fixed assets including immovable properties are not complete and/or not
rmaintained as required in certain cases.

2] Mote No. B 25 (b} {I) of Schedule 16 regarding change in accounting policy of booking of entire
premium of Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima Yojana — Kharif during the year instead of providing
UPR being followed hitherto. Due to the change the loss for the year is lower by Rs, 1637608
{in Thousand).




f)

El

f)

I

k)

Mote No. B 25(c) of Schedule 16 regarding issue of “Ayushman Bharat Pradhan Mantri Jan
Arogya Yojana® healthcare insurance cover to the State of Gujarat with the premium receivable
in 3 instalments of 45%, 45% and 10%. The Company however has accounted for the entire
premium on the said policy in the current financial year, though the second and third
instalments (net impact Rs. 422782 (in Thousand)) are receivable in immediately succeeding
financial year.

Mote Mo. B 28(b) of Schedule 16 regarding amount of reinstatement insurance prémium
remains unaccounted having corresponding effect on the claims incurred account Tor which
quantum remains indeterminate,

Note No. B 31 (2) (¢ ) of Schedule 16 regarding Notification no. 5.0. 1627 (E) dated 23rd April
2019 on General Insurance (Employees) Pension Amendment Scheme, 2019. The Company has
started the process of compilation of databases of all the employee to whom the scheme has
given an option for opting for pension scheme. The obligation of the Company in respect of
such employees would be determined on the basis of the number of employees who opt for
the scheme within the specified period and would be accounted for accordingly.

Note No. B 31(f) of Schedule 16 regarding non provision of lability of employee's wage revision
due wef 01.08.2017.

Mote No. B 39 of Schedule 16 regarding premium receivable of RSBY amounting to Rs. 1957 (in
Thousand) fram Government.

Note No. B 41 of Schedule 16 regarding the Company not complying with the reguirements of
disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006.

Note No. B 49 of Schedule 16 regarding returns of foreign branches and agencies incorporated
in the financial statements dealt with by this report, are compiled based on the accounting
principles generally accepted at the respective locations/countries. Compliance of Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India is pending in respect of these foreign branch/agencies,
effect of which has not been ascertained. Further the auditor's report in respect of fareign
branch do not contain the information required to be stated in accordance with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with IRDAI Regulations 2002.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance
in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whaole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We

have determined
our report. 75 C

matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in




S5.No. |

Valuation of mitstanding claims (“OC")

Key Audit Matter

Auditor’s B_E:pun;t

including claims incurred But Not
Reported [“IBNR")

The Company has significant outstanding

claims including claims relating to IBNR and
these require use of judgements and
estimates, OC including claims relating to
IBMR are estimates for settliernent of claims
in future which are impacted by a number
of factors which includes the trends in

severity of historical claims, frequency of

historical claims, and changes in

regulations. In particular, the claims arising
from death or disability covered under

motor Insurance contracts involve complex
and subjective judgments about future
events, both internal and external to the
business, for which small changes. in
assumptions can materially impact the
valuation of these liabilities,

Refer Mote to the A6.1.e Standalone

Financial Statements and Company's

accounting policy.

Evaluation of uncertain tax positions

The Campany has material uncerfain tax
positions including matters under dispute
which invelves significant judgment to
determine the possible outcome of these
disputes,

Refer Note Blle) of Schedule 16 to the
Standalone Financial Statements.

Principal Audit Procedures

+ We verified the liabilities provided for
outstanding claims through supporting
documents for claims of Rs. 5000 (In
Thousand} and above during the year
ended 31* March, 2019 w0 ensure that
these claims were  appropriately
estimated and recorded.

» We performed test of controls, on
sample basis, on the data given by the
Company to the Actuary.

« ‘We verified the IBNR provisions against
liability made by the Company with the
pravisions recommended in the report of |
the independent appointed actuary,

* We assessed the adequacy of the
Company's related disclosures by
reference to applicable regulations of
IRDAI/accounting standards.

Principal Audit Procedures

We obtained details of completed tax
assessments and demands till the year ended
March 31, 2019 from the management. We
involved our internal experts to evaluate the
management's underlying assumptions in
estimating the tax provision and the possible
outcome of the disputes. Our internal experts
aiso consldered legal precedence and other
rulings in evaluating management’s position
on these uncertain tax positions.  We met
with management's tax team to understand
the status of all significant provisions, and any
changes to management's judgements in the
year. We read correspondence with tax
authorities and Company's external tax

| advisors/lawyers to evaluate our assessment |




| of recorded estimates and evaluate the
completeness of the provisions recorded and
whether any change was required 1o
management's position on these
uncertainties.

1 | Provisions and contingencies on disputed | Principal Audit Procedures
service tax matters

The Company has material service tax | Our audit procedures include the following
' matters under dispute which involves | substantive procedures :
significant judgment to determine the | » Obtained details of completed service

possible outcome of these disputes. tax assessments and demands till the

| year ended March 31, 2019 from the
management.

e Read and analysed select key

Refer Note Mo, B 1(e) of Schedule 16 1o correspondences, external legal

the Standalone Financial Statements. consultations by management for key

uncertain service tax positions.

s Discussed with appropriate  senior
management and evaluated
management’s underlying key

, assumptions In treating the disputed
service tax demand as contingent
liability.

s Assessed management's estimate of the
possible outcome of the disputed cases
with the help of our internal experts.

information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditar’s Report Thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are respansible for the other information. The
ather information comprises the information included in the Company’s Annual Report, but does
not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Cur opinion on
the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed on the other
information obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is @ material

misstatement of this ntherﬁ@@tinn, we are required to report that fact, We have nothing to
__.-"'J'_'-. ;:_\.-I'. _:_.{?%h

report in this regard.



Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013, The Insurance Act, 1938, IRDAI Regulations 2002, as amended from time to
time with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that Elve a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 7 of the
Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of dppropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial cantrols, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalene financial statements that Bive a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management Is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a Boing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to Boing
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease aperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also respansible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process,

Auditor’s responsibility for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errer, and to
Issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted In accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the daggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We alsa:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for ane
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,




= Dbtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the awdit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i} of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a materlal uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures In the financial statements
or, it such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our epinion. Our conclusions are based an the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significamt audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear an our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Fram the matters communicated with thase charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditer’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, In extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
cansequences of doing so would reasanably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication,




Other Matters :

{h

(i)

We did not audit the financial statements/information of Thirty Regional Offices, One OSTC,
Three Hundred Sixty Divisional Offices including Five Hundred Three Branches, Nine Hundred
seventy Six business centers, Two foreign branch and Three foreign agencies, included in the
standalone financial statements of the Company whose financial statements / financial
infarmation reflect total assets af Rs.40333238{in Thousand) as at 31st March, 2019 and total
revenue of Rs.132627404 (in Thousand) for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
standalone financial statements. The financial statements/ information of these branches
have been audited by the branch auditors whase reports have been furnished to us, and our
opinian in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
branches, is based solely on the report of such branch auditors.

The audit of standalone annual financial statemeants for the year ended March 31, 2018 were
carried out by H. K. Chaudhry & Co. leintly with another firm of chartered accountants, and
the Auditors had expressed a modified opinion In relation thereto vide audit report dated 1710
May, 2018,

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, we enclase here with in "Annexure-

A

\ the directions including sub- directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditer General of India.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority {Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2002, we report that:

(a)

(b}

We have sought and except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinian
paragraph above, obtained all the infermation and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit:

Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
Paragraph above, In our opinion, proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of such books and proper returns
both audited and unaudited from regional offices, divisional offices, branches and other
offices, have been received fram the offices not visited by us are adequate forthe purposes
of our auEI__it._




[} The reports of Reglonal Auditors consolidating the Divisional Auditors report, Reports of
foreign branch and foreign agency offices, audited under Section 143 (8) of the Companies
Act, 2013 by the respective auditors have been sent to us and have been prope rly dealt with
by us in preparing this repert in the manner considered necessary by us.

{d) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Revenue accounts and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books aof account and with
the returns received from the offices not visited by us.

—

(e} Except for the possible effects to the matler deseribed in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

relevant rules issued thereunder to the extent applicable and in the manner 50 required,

{f) The matter described in the Basis for Qualified Qpinion paragraph above, in our epinion,
may have adverse effects on the functioning of the Company.

[g] The provisions of saction 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
directors of the company in view of Notification No. G5R 463(E} dated 5'" June, 2015 issued
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India,

(h] With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report
in “Annexure- B,

{1} With respect to the other matters te be included in the Auditor's Re part in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended:

The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable on the remuneratisn paid/payable to the directors of the Company in view of
Notification No. GSR 463 (E} dated g5 lune, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India,

1. As required by Rule 11 of the Lompanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of clause (I} of sub-section (3) of section 143 of the Act, in our
opinian and to the best of our informatian and according to the explanation given to us:

(a} The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone financial statements — Refer Note B-1 {c & e) to the standalone financial

I —
——

statement. 7h Gp »




4,

{a)

(b)

ic)

-

a)

(b)

(ed

{b} The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law and accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts.

(¢} There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

As required by Insurance Act, 1938 regulations, we repart that:

The actuarial valuation of liabilities in respect of “"Claims Incurred but not reported”(IBNR}
including "Claims incurred but not enough reperted”{IBNER} and other liabifities as required for
the purpose of ascertaining employee benefits in accordance with AS-15 notified by MCA are
duly certified by the company’s appointed actuary and to the best of infermation and
according 1o the explanations given to us the assumption considered by him for such valuation
is in accordance with the guidelines and norms prescribed by IRDAI and the Actuarial Society of
India in concurrence with IRDAL

Investments have been valued in accordance with the provisions of Insurance Act, 1938 and
the regulations, orders and directions issued by IRDAI in the regard except to the extent as
described in the para (i) of the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above.

The accounting policies selected by the Company are appropriate and are in compliance with
the applicable accounting standards and with the accounting principles, as prescribed in these
Regulations or any order or direction issued by the Authority in this behalf.

As required by IRDAI regulations 2002, we certify that

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the requirements of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938), the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Act, 1999 (41 of 1955} and the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent
applicable and in the manner 5o required.

We have reviewed the Management report attached with the financial statements and there
are no apparent mistakes or material inconsistencies between the Management report and the
financial statements

The Company has complied with the terms and conditions of the registration stipulated by the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Autherity based on the representation provided by the

— .'\-\.
Management. ;""' S
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[d) We hawve verified cash and bank balances, securities relating to loans, investments by actual
inspection or by the production of certificates and/or other documentary evidences except to
the extent stated in Note 20.2.

je} The Company has not undertaken any investment or transaction relating to any trust as
frustes, and

{f} To the best of our information and according to the explanation glven to us and on the basis of
representations made by the company, no part of the assets of the Policyholders’ Funds has
been directly or indirectly applied in contravention of the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938
relating to the application and investments of the Policyholders’ Fund.

For H. K. CHALUDHRY & CO. For SCV & CO. LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN NO. 000235N/N500089

Fblsoe el
{ CA ABHINAY KHOSLA )

FPARTHER PARTNER
Membership No. 0BB&94 Membership No. 087010

Place ; NEW DELHI
Dated : 28.05.2019




Annexure-A TO THE INDEP UDITOR'S REPORT

Replies to the Directions issued to Statutory Auditors
under section 143 (5) of the Companies Act , 2013
ncial Year 2018-19

S5.No. Directions Issued | Replies

i Whether the Company has system in place | All accounting transactions are processed
to process all the accounting transaction through IT systems. However the transaction
through IT? If yes, the implications of pertaining to Investment , Re- Insurance and
processing of accounting transactions Foreign Offices are not integrated with the
outside IT systrem on the integrity of the central IT system i.e, INLIAS {Integrated Non
accounts  along  with  the financial Life Insurance Application Software).
implications, if any, may be stated.

2 Whether there is any restructuring of an There is no case of restructuring of an existing
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off loan or cases of waiver/write off of
of debts/loans/interest etc made by a debts/loans/interest etc made by a lender to
lender to the company due to the the company due to the company's inability to
company's inability to replay the loan?If replay the loan.
yes, the financlal impact may be stated.

3 Whether funds received/receivable for Yes, funds received /receivable for specific
specific  schemes from centralfstate schemes from central/state agencies were
agencies were properly accounted  properly accounted for/utilized as per its
forfutilized as per its terms and terms and conditions
conditions? List the cases of deviation.

FoflH. K. CHAUDHRY & CO. For SC\ & CO. LLP

CHARTERED ACCOUMTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FEN\MNO. 006 ] 54N JM?;W;?

[CAT SONT ) { CA ABHINAY KHOSLA A
PARTMNER PARTHMER

Membership Mo, 088694 Membership No. DE7O10

Place ; NEW DELHI —
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Replies to the Sub-Directions issued to Statutory Auditors under section 143 (5) of
r the fi r -19

5.No. Sub - directions Issued Replies

1 Number of titles of ownership in| Difference has been noted in the Company's
respect of CGS/5G5/Bonds/Debentures books of accounts and the custodian’s {SHCIL)
etc available in physical/demat form certificate in respect of equity and preference
out of these, number of cases which shares which are as under :-
are not in agreement with the
respective  amounts shown in the A) Excess in Company's Books:-

Company's books of accounts may be i) Equity Shares 30 Scrips of Book

verified and discrepancy found may be Value Rs.1,02,311.87

suitably reported. i} Preference Shares 17 cases of Book
Value Rs. 26.00

B) Short in Company’s Books:-
i) Equity Shares B cases Book Value:-
Rs. 3,20,485.54
i) Preference Shares 1 cases :-
Rs. O

€] No discrepancies observed in respect of
£GS/5GS5/Bands/Debentures etc

2 Whether stop loss limits have been There are no Stop loss limits prescribed in
prescribed  in respect  of the respect of the investment in the Investment
investments? If yes, whetgher or not policy of the Company approved by the Board.
the limit was adhered to. If no, details
may be given,

i Whether Company has carried out Yes, Company has carried out reconciliation
reconciliation exercise for inter- exercise for inter-company balances reflected in
company balances reflected in thelr their financial statements with ather PSU
financial statements with other PSU insurers and confirmation has been obtained
insurers and whether confirmation has from other PSU insurers for balances due from
been obtained from other PSU insurers them
for balances due from them?

Confirmed Balance

MNew India Assurance Co, Ltd.
157601818%- (Cr.)

Mational Insurance Co Ltd.
Rs.19.84.45 85%- (Dr.)

United India Assurance Co Ltd,
Rs.58,99,13,90%/- (Dr.}




Unconfirmed Balances
Mew India Assurance Co. Ltd
Rs.269,51,78952/- (Dr.)
National Insurance Ca Ltd.

| 4065845224/- (Cr.)

| United India Assurance Co Ltd.
112471363/- (Cr)
General Insurance Corporation
1612591824/- (Cr.)

Whether the method of accounting of | Yes the method of accounting of premium and
premium and reported clalms are as|claims are as per conditions of agreements /
per conditions of agreements/schemes schemes except in the case of Prime Minister

relating to:

i.Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima Yojana
iijRashtriya Swasthya Bima Yojana
iiijPrime Minister lan Aarogya Yojana

Whether the Company has complied
with IRDAI Circular
[(No.IRDA/F&A/CIR/MISC 52032018
dated 27 March 2018) regarding
exemption of re-insurance schemes of
specified insurance schemes such as
Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima Yojana,
Pradhan Suraksha Bima Yojana etc
from the purview of GST and passed
on to the insured/Government the
benefit of reduction in premium?

Far M, k. CHALDHRY B CO.
CHARTERED ALCOUNTANTS
FRNNG, 0081L54N

SONI }
Membership No. DEBGE94

Place : NEW DELHI
Dated { 2B8.05.2019

Jan Aorogya Yojana , As per terms of the sad
agreement/policy the premium is receivable in 3
instalments of 45%, 45% and 10% from the
Government. The Company has accounted for
the entire premism in the current tinancial
year, though 2™ and 3™ instalments are
receivable in immediately succeeding financial
vear. Refer note B-25(c) of schedule 16 of
financial statements.

Yes, the Company has complied with IRDAI
Circular (No.IRDA/FEASCIR/MISCOS2032018
dated 27 March 2018 ) regarding exemption of
re-insurance schemes in repect of specified
insurance schemes such as Pradhan Mantri
Fasal Bima Yojana, Pradhan Suraksha Bima
Yojana etc from the purview of G5T and passed
on to the insured/Government the benefit of
reduction in premivm and not charged G5T
from insured / Gowt on specified schemes,

For SCV & CO. LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRM NO. O00235M/MNSO00DES

M ;
[ CA ABHINAY KHOSLA )

PARTMER
Membership Mo, CBFO10




ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of The Oriental Insurance
Company Limited (“the Company”) as of 31* March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the yvear ended on that date, In these financial
statements are the returns of Head Office audited by us, 30 Regional Offices, 1 OSTC, 360 Divisional
Offices including 503 Branches, 976 Business Centres, 1 Foreign Branch and 2 Foreign agencies, all
audited by their respective Auditors. One Foreign Run off agency and one foreign branch duly
certified by the Management and reinsurance treaty returns to the extent received as indicated in
Accounting Policy.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Contraols

The Company's management s responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the “Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India", These respansibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls owver
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Ower Financial Reporting and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we camply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether adeguate internal financial controls over financial reporting was Ef},a-bli‘ﬁhmmand
intained and if such controfs operated effectively in all material respects. e ;q ;\1‘
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adegquacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Qur
audit of internal financial contrals over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a materia! weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or efror.

Report on internal financial controls of branch ouditors relating to foreign branch/affices i.e. Nepal,
Dubai ond Kuwait have not been received ond as such wos not ovailable for our review and
therefore the internal controls over financlal reporting relating to these offices hove not been
cansidered in this report and connol be commented upon,

Except for the possible effect of non-availability of reports as stated above, we believe that the
audit evidence we have abtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinian on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reparting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's Internal financial control over financial reperting Is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that :

(1} Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactiens and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2} Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.




Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, Including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the pelicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based an our audit, the following
material weaknesses have been identified as at 31* March, 2019:

i} The company’s internol control system requires strengthening speclally in area of
unidentified bank entries and recording of intimated claims at the offices to the Company.

i} Confirmation and reconciliation of various bolances relating to co-insurers, reinsurers,
brokers, bank accounts, inter affice accounts and other control accounts are pending and are
in various stoges of reconciliation/adjustments.;

Hi} Imadequate controls are observed with regards to non-ovailability of computer softwore
generated party wise detalls ond ageing of Reinsurance receivabies/payables;

v} Inconsistencies observed in the verification of additions of fixed assets during the year in the
various Regional office with fixed ossets module in INLIAS.

vl Inadequate controls were observed with regord to Reinsurance Accounts Department and
Reinsurance Treaty Department, inadeguate contrels are abserved in respect of efficiency of
aecounting software, mointenance of books, timely raising of debit advices to Reinsurers and
inodequate coordination between the two Departments.

A ‘material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control
over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the company’s financial statement will not be prevented or detected on a timely bass.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the material weakness described above on the
achievement of the objectives of the cantrol criteria, the Company has maintained, in all material
respects, adequate internal financial cantrols over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of March 31, 2019, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Eamﬁﬁés;ﬁ&f@l?l-, the
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standalone financial statements of Company, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March,
2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Revenue accounts & the Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, We have considered the material weakness identified
and reported above in determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit
of the standalone financial statements of the Company, and these material weakness has affected
our opinion on the standalone financial statements of the Company specially due to balances of
amounts due to/from other persons or bodies carrying on insurance/reinsurance business, reserve
deposit with ceding companies, agent balances, premium deposits and agent’s premium, sundry
debtors, sundry creditors, inter office balances, unidentified debit and credit entries in bank
accounts, employee balances and advances balances are pending reconciliation/confirmation in
certain cases and we have issued a qualified opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements/finformation of Thirty Regional Offices, One O5TC, Three
Hundred Sixty Divisional OFfices Including Five Hundred Three Branches, Nine Hundred Seventy Six
business centers, Two foreign branch and Three forgign agencies, included in the standalone
financial statements of the Company whose financial statements / financial information reflect total
assots of As.40333238 (in Thousand) as at 31st March, 2019 and total revenue of Rs, 132627404{in
Thousand) for the year ended on that date, as considered in the standalone financial statements.
The internal financial controls over financial reporting of these branches and offices have been
audited by the branch auditors (except, one foreign branch and twe foreign agencies], whose
reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the internal financial
controls in respect of these branches and offices, is based solely on the report of such branch
auditors.

For H. K. CHAURHRY & CO. For SCV & CO. LLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN;NO. D06954N FRN NO. 000235N/N5S00089
(&
{ CAWND T SONI ) { CA ABHINAY KHOSLA )
PARTNER
Membership No. 088694 Membership No. 087010

Place : NEW DELHI
Dated : 28.05,2018
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MAME OF INSURER:

*REGISTRATION NO. ANMD DATE OF

&

REMEWAL WITH IRDA

556 Dated 25.02.2014

THE DRIENTAL INSURAMNCE COMPANY LIMITED

-

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2019

(Fs. D00}
PARTICULARS lscheduled  As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
SOURCES OF FUNDS
SHARE CAPITAL 5 2000000 2000000
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 3 26630277 29566886
Deferred Tax Liahility i i)
FAIR VALUE CHANGE ACCOUNT |
POLICYHOLDERS 64698063 FB3ATS 05
SHAREHOLDERS 11158500 8198533
BORROWINGS F 7500000 0
TOTAL 111986840 118140624
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
INVESTMENTS :
POLICYHOLDERS | BA 210033551 206441606
SHAREHOLDERS | 8 36224569 21595073
LODANS 9 1417212 1453961
FIKED ASSETS 10 2355737 2157844
Capital Work In Progress 10 3545672 2906622
Deferred Tax Assets L] 4]
CURRENT ASSETS:
Caszh and Bank Balances 11 26128511 22641841
Advances and Other Assets 12 58202122 42643934
Sub-Total (A) 84330633 65285775
|CURRENT LIABILITIES 13 160822835 120811289
PROVISIONS 14 65097699 GOBBB9ETD
Sub-Total (B} 225920534 181700258
MET CURRENT ASSETS = (A-B) ~ (141589901) (116414482)
MISCELLANEQUS EXPENDITURE
(to the extent not written off or adjusted) 15 0 4]
DEBIT BALANCE IN PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 0 0
TOTAL 111986840 118140624
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 16

The Schedules referred to above form integral pari of the Balance Shaat
! Previous year figs. are not comparable in view of the changes in the regulations with respect to Shareholder /Policyholder funds

&5 per TRDAL Master Circular di. 25/07 /2017

For H.K.CHAUDHRY & CO,
Chartered Acoountants
FRM NO. D061 54N

Far SCV B Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRM DO0OZ23ISN/NSOODED

LLP
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EL AV GIRIIJAKUMAR
airman-cum-Managing Director

DIN 02921377
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| ” DI WAGHELA IL SRIVASTAVA
M “If{: m"n Director, G.M. & C.F.0.  General Manager & F.A.
’ DIN 0BO72065
IT SONT CA ABHINAV KHOSLA _
Partner Partner = J-"l L . LF_,_
M.No, 088694 @—EF‘.L 0 ‘}\f,n Mt W
/ flr.r Haad O RASHMI BAIPAT
.Tj L2577 |. Company Secretary

PFlace: New Delhid
Dated : 28/05/2019

-~

\it&: 'ﬁ,ﬁ o
e, e

M.MNo. FCS B799




NAME OF INSURER:

REGISTRATION MO, AND DATE

OF RENEWAL WITH IRDA 556 Dated 15.02.2014

THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR YEAR ENDED J15T MARCH 2015

(R, '000)

Tha Scheduies referred 0o abovi form inlegral part
of the Dalance Sheal

For H. K, CHALDH For SCV & Co, LLP
Charieaesd &CCodnianis

FRN CO02 364 / NSODRDES

CA INDERIIT SON1
Fartigs
.M. ORSGRd

Plats: Mew Dinlhi
Baned : 28,705,201

th Particulars Fialiv Efrihid 11.05. 201 Wmar Ended 303 FO01H ]
1 |oremating PrROPIT FiLOsE]
() Fire Insurange {1BE58820) 105029
] Marine Insurance BETEID 1125028
{&] Miscollansows Trsuramce [11ZRETED) 10246427
2 |INCOME FROM INVESTHENTS
{a) Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 1520082 1246158
ih] Prodit om sale ) redesplion of mvestmant JB55035 1802086
Loss! Lods on sale/rodemption of investment [23873) Q
3 |GTHER INCOME
Profit/ (Loss) on sake of ficed aisets (Baaa) (24064 )
Migcetlanesus Incame &EH4T3 IRSES
O/ Umstlaimed Balanoe Writben Rack BOSTE 45153
Exchange Gain[Loss) 172917 (26083 )
Imterest on incomp-tas refunds 1IDTEDT GEADDL
TOTAL [A] (A138677) 15643197 |
4 |PROVISTONS [Otter than taaation)
[a} For diménulien in the value of imvostments 11364 [1F62)
(B} For bad and dowbiful debis | Investmant 122047 AGGST
[e) Amaortisation Edpenses 62792 26104
& |OTHER FEPENEES
&) Evpenses otiver than thase relating to Insurance Dusiness o o
)0kl abile wiritten ot 154 2070
£] Pr on St o Asmeis/FPE 165913 (9720}
&) Inyestments writhem off [Me1}) 18332 14287
e} CER Fapendaure Tilel GEATA
f] Interest on InCome-1as feervice lax gaid ERE 16656
F) Contribution [0 Policyholders Fundd iowerdy escess FoM 168732 BASSTS
B A/ Less ]! Prias Parsad Tneomn {S95182) e ]
i} Add [Less): Prior Poricd Exponass 3gia7 2007
i) Expendss related fo issuo of NED 6937 o
) IFbEresl sterand an MCOE 25315 ]
TOTAL (B} 151228 1820325
Prodit Before Tax (4289906 ) 13822867
A Lokl |: Pravision for Prings Benefis Tas o [1]
Add J{Lems |1 Provision for toaation - Current Yesr [+] { 2480000 ]
e f {Less]) Provision for Belerved Tazation o o
B § | Lesa [ Prewvision for taa in reapect of earlier years 1353297 ITE6051
Prafit after Tax [ 236600 | 15098917
APPROPRIATIONS
{8) Balance at the baginming of the year o L
{h1 Interim dividends paid during the yaar o a
le) » fimal divi o ]
{d] Dividend distribetion tas L] ]
ju) Transfer b0 reserves/ offar notounbes
(i} Gemeral Reserees [} ] (1]
(i1} Contingency Reserye for Unexpired Risks ['] [1]
Balance of profit/loss brought forward from last year [1] []
Balance carried forward to Balance Shest [(2936609) 15098917
Basic/ Dilutad Earning Par Share (EPS) in Rs. [14.68) 75.49
F
Significant Accourding Peliziss and Mates i Accounts Scheduls 16
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MAME OF INSURER:

REGISTRATION NOD. AND DATE OF

RENEWAL WITH IRDA 556 Dated 25.02.2014

THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

The Schedules refedred Lo above farm integral part of the Balance Sheet

For H.E.CHAUDHRY & CO. For SCV & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

FRN DODZISN /NS0DDES

CA ABHIMAY KHOSLA

Partner Partner
M. No. OBEG54 M.Na. BETOL10

Piace: New Delhi
Dated 1 28/05/72019

thbinar Vil

{Rs. "‘000)
- FIRE INSURAMNCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED Jist MARCH 2019
Particulars Schedule | Year Ended 31.03.2019 Yaar Ended 31.03.2018
1. Premium earned (Net) 1 6019541 58903810
2. ProfitfLoss on sale/redemption of Investments 1466067 1399943
3. Dhers - a) Profit){Loss) on exchange {253) 1899
b)) Contribution from Shareholders’ Funds fo-
wards excess EoM i 442280
4, Imterest, Dividend & Hent - Gross 964974 SiF177
Toatal (A} BAS51223 BEES109
1. Clalms Incurred [ Net) 2 6771648 5095663
2. Commissian 3 B56B12 oeEDFOS
3. Dperating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 2217643 Z4B2435
&, Dihers
#] Provision for Standard Assots/NPA 63530 (7154)
b} Provision for Diminution in Value of Shares 4313 {1297)
c)) Amaortization Expensas 24044 19213
d}) Invesiment Written OF [ Net) T016 10515
@] Premium deficiency 361036 o
Tatal (B} 10306042 B560080
Operating Profit/{Loss) from fire business
C=(A-8) (1854820) 105029
Appropriations
Transfer to shareholders' Account (1854820) 105029
Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve MIL NIL
Transfer to General Reserve NIL MIL
Tatal{C) (1854820) 105029
Significant Accounting Policies and Moles o Ascounts 16

C-'SC,V s Q}“-—-I

AN GIRTJAKUMAR

Chairman-cum-Managing Director
DIN 02921377

DIHH AGHELS ;EIL SRIVASTAVA

Director, G.M. & C.F.O. Genersl Manager & F.A,
DR DADF 2065

Qo Bindpes

RASHMI BAJPAT
Company Secrelary
M. Na. FCS B799




HNAME OF INSURER:

REGISTRATION NO. AND DATE OF
RENEWAL WITH IRDA

556 Dated 25.02.2014

THE DRIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

The Schediules relerned 1o sbove form Imogrel par of the Balance Sheet

For H.L.CHAUDHRY

Partmer
M.No. FEREDS

Place: New Deibl
Dated : 28,/05/2019

IT SONT

For 5CV & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRMN DDO23ASN/NSD00A%

Ch ARHINAY KHOSLA
Partner

. MNo. DETOL0

I';E;..Ius

= (Rs£. "000)
MARIME INSURAMCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I15T MARCH 2018
Particulars Scheduln |  Year Ended 31.03.2010 Year Ended 31.03. 2018
1. Pramium sarned [Net) b § 1083963 2301536
1, Profit/Loss on sale/redemption af Investments 502435 547369
3, Dthers - a) Profit/{Less) on exchange {3550) 1408
b} Contribution from Shareholders’ Funds to- 168732 214547
wiards excess EoM
4. Intorest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 330503 358611
Total (A) 3082087 | 3323471
1. Claims Incurrogd [ Net) 2 1388957 1609051
1. Commission | 201496 215142
3. Dperating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 490216 508878
4. Dthaors
a) Provigion for Standard Assets/NPA 21759 (2797)
b} Pravision for Diminution in Value of Shares 1477 (507)
c} Amortization Expenses B235 7512
@] Tmwestment Writben OFF | Met] 2403 4111
¢]Premium deficiency o (43947 )
Tatal (B) 2114543 2298443 |
Operating Profit/(Loss} from
Marine business C = [A - B) 967539 1125028
Appropriations
Transfer to shareholders' Account 967539 1125028
Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve NIL NIL
Transfer to other reserves NIL NIL
Tﬂtill[l:} 967539 1125028
Significant Accounting Poficies and Notes to Accounts 16

AV GIRIJAKUMAR

f,_“}rzg@ c o3

Chairman-cum-Manbging Director
DIN 02921377

Mreckor, G.M. & C.F.0.
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MAME OF INSURER:

" REGISTRATION NO. AMD DATE OF
REMEWAL WITH IRDA

556 Dated 25.02.2014

THE ODRIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

(Rs. '000)
MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2019
Particulars Schedule ¥aear Ended 31.03,2009 Year Ended 31,00, 2008
1. Premium sarned [Met} 1 97311755 BEDTATIA
2. Profit/ Loss on salefredemption of Invasiments 14222 EB80 16226330
3, Others - a) Profvt/ (Loss] on exchange t]::lﬁiﬁ} 23686
B} Contributian feom Sharehalders' Funds to-
wards excess CoM i) 178748
&, Interest, Dividend & Ront - Gross 9355844 10630732
— o
Total (A) 121466823 115134715
1, Claims Incwrred {Net) F | 103320224 75507423
2. Commession 3 EE27117 5196171
1, Dperating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 21947335 23937588
4, Others
a) Provision for Standard Asseibs/NPA G15954 (B2923)
b} Provigian for Biminution in Value of Shares 41819 {15035}
] Amartization Expansas 233116 123689
d) Investment Written O [ Met) GRO20 121880
@ jPrgmvigm defichency e} o
Total (B) 137753584 104887793
Dperating FFEETI" {Loss] from
;ﬂllt!lﬁlﬂ!ﬂui business C = (A - (112B6760) 10246422
Appropriations
Transfer to shareholders’ Account (11286760) 10246422
Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve MIL MIL
Transfer to other reserves MNIL MIL
Total [l,':',l (112B6760) 10246422
Significant Acceunting Policies and Notes to Accounts 16

Tha Bek I ja

feermn integral past of the Batenoe Shaat

For SCV & Co, LLF

ntants Chartered Accountants

M.Ma. 088694

Place: Mew Delhi
Datod : IB/05 /2019
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Director, G.M. & C.F.0.
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Company Secretary
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Chirmpn-cum-Managing Divector
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THE GRIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SUHEDULE -1
FREMIUM EARNED ‘Hlﬁ'ﬁ FOE THE YEAR ENDED 31,03.20149 . ]
TTRE ~ NIAHISE MISCELT SIS :
Year Emlod Vear Endedl - Yexr Ended 31.03. 2019 Year Ended YL.OLZNR Vear Emded Year Ended Wear Ended Vear Endeil
Arine rine
i MO8 | AR | ey |varinetion| roran | caeo  [Msrinennon| rerag | 0002me | steszos | anonzss | 3noazors
Premiom from direet basiarss IDETA24% PIGETA] |  0ARET0 1.-I__EI.H JAT TN 21 3BEE] TIETE | Ah4b404 120651479 IMISETING 1 34R4T4% 117368385
' I

Adil: Premium on relpsurance socepied ITISIR4 1744311 X915 10032 158957 16477 Han (L (REEATE] 1771658 ATnHRE9 ISTRETT
Lesa: Premiom o reiasurnsce eeded AR SRGGRAR 526036 1187613 167364 JR14%% BAS140) 10366346 I1TeE1% 15761674 TGE3 1RO ees002
Nt Premium A195217 SHa3HGE| 1592418 BESGSA|  19THOTG 1705HA4 MHRIZ] 2170686 1002H0S2 9II6TTON|  GRASINTS|  1O0IRIZ6N
A justment far chengs in reserve for pnexpired

Hak. 17566 50034 R ] b 5] -| RN T ~THRA | A4009|  -1308510 IIGRRAT 2192090 PR LN AD02ERG
Tutal Preminm Earned (er) 19541 SUUERI0|  16TRIEL 404572 _ 208363 IO 45EEN] |  TMIISHA ¥T911755 EROTETIN | AGHI RS0 B0 N0
Giross Direet! Premium within India EE T L 2295007 IHA4E34 142063 ]IF!-T‘H"! 1934561 1013816| 2957377 | |ETREa95 IR2EsET11 131993249 I HAS196TR
|

{Girnss Direst Premium Orwiside lndin 767202 TIGED, 1094895 0T 1T 206122 2915|  209a37 |BAT9RS 196017 WF4248 TR4RTHT
[ Tertal Girnss Direct Presmlwm 10673249 FR624T H!HI'!'E 1433239  MU1T6R 11301._:;__.’ 101873 Bidedi4 120681 480 1 IRETIR 134847457 11 TAGRARS
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THE GRIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SCHEDULE -2 T :
CLAIMS INCURRED (NET) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.201% (Rs. ‘000
FIRE MARINE MISCELLANEOUS GRAND TOTAL |
Yeur Eniled Vear Fardea Vear Ended 31.03.201% Vear Ended 31.03,7018 Year Endied Viar Ended Vear Ended YearEnded |
Pariiulars 31032019 Jroprrnig | Marine Cargo | Marise Hall| TOTAL Mu'iﬁ-rpu Murine Holl| roTar | 30032000 ALOB AR 31032419 L1 H0E
Direct GARR3 545041 1354831)  1397717| 2682548 1417379)  1164%93] 26M2372|  97530962] eROSZ4T) 106672003 LEGITETT
Aud: Reinsurance Accepied b0s2084 1192588 assl]  dmer|  2swer o8] esier]  rames|  2uames 4107 paamade|  19ssan
Less: Reinsurance Ceded 323 3564296 14770 936811] 1084519 onins|  aspoos|  mavime|  pssvnaw pzrasen]  192ssaTel 17as09uN
Net Claims paid 474022 4177241 naeres]  eenaas] 1819106 1206049 soniea] mimvsi|  mamesaza|  travees|  oessenss]  vavason
|_I'!I_rr-rll 13879151 17661145 nzm:|  siemrs]  enmm smine|  sreeoe2| voiaias]  vamessaoe]  vieinaz]  oromstar]  raomseane
| Adkl: Reimsursner Acorpeed ORTET 2449647 s8] 7rsers]  mimw 61718 9216%6]  m3a3T4 662516 G520 549042 6298302
Less: Reinsurnace Ceded 15352507 LI06R | 253546)  453SIMN]  4THATDG nos12|  avoskos|  s2ees0n|  swatesda]  sosowem|  smasiTe 46736240
Y%l Claims Outstanding st the end of
IEN Year 11235411 | F101E1 L3766 Hﬂml HHEZT? IT6HTII]  2VTTRNS|  1HI441182 FI4IE3R2] 135024443 3398572
Mrect 1Thei145 1766TH44 ] 157071 S7TSE963]  TOI4133) 152441 G419577] T39I 119161032 IDSIR4%40] 143830310 130791711
Adlid: Reinsurance Accepted 2449647 2051369 G1TIH uilese| %3374 4022 64756K| 696850 W51 1912517 AI9R3E 660746
| Less: Heimsuranee Ceded : 10R0G6E01 11428044 JGIE AUNERUG| 5209508 EL b SMUNMO|  Ass5Een | 3mm;11 [RE R ABTIRZ40 IEA2AIN
Mt Cladms Crutstumding as of the end |
of the Prevines Year 920399 | 2858 wena?|  1eemaa|  2rrTees 12aamd|  a7edins|  d9seess|  ondieamz|  wessemns|  pazaessv 49929276
izt Cladms lecusred
Direct 12406499 6547250 1117862 837930( 1955792 | 150209 soxs7e|  16s2sAT|  n2edserse|  ewrremae|  pamaiase] ioeeTeies
Adl: Reinsurnnce secepted 1611178 1590866 24387 gasis|  wesn: woed|  3awies|  sseame 432834 B46861 Maneld| 2597018
Less: Reinaurance Ceded TH60T9| 3042483 voed2]  seaes|  ssaTm 167971)  24emsal  anpmas|  awomiees]  2ommves]  seemims|  273ssoss
|NET CLAIMS INCURRED ATTI4%] 5094643 1051607 337350|  13ms9sT 1012832 s96719) 1609081|  toa3zea24]  rssovaaa|  izamosze|  mamizen
|Llaims paid £y claimanis
In Indin I586318| 3351316 wazses|  amizeal sz 1172716 sadons| 17ses0l|  m0amens| tomaziss|  ATaedmsny TS950178 ]
{Outside India ssavi0| §28915 s ses]  resaw 54133 717] 1150 2256960 19015691 06164 1792764
NET CLAIMS PAID aT4n1as] 417724 o s T 1226849  sonoa|  amimesi|  mazosazs|  rrvevmas]  oosssvss|  7mvamodn
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THE DRIDNTAL MELURANCE COMPANY LINITED

SCHEDULE.2

SEGEMENTS - MIBCELLANECLS

| PERSONAL ACCIDENT |  HEALTH | LIABICITY
ear Ende Year Ended Ear Year Ended | Year Ended
[Particulars 1833808 ALk 3018 [IFTEST FTFTET Jinames 12098 B ftd SLOLINE | JEIE | disizn
Clalms band =
DiFt 215157 TARAET LI LT 1953800 5812738 FIREIRE 42017738 ASP4FTES Tara 141877
fdd: Reinsurance Accepied ] i 2T HHI5E i ] | 2 a
Lass! Reingurance Cedad 12784 1315-3| ECG404 jLapke sy T453E0 J2ITEIE 1TEMIED LT AEHIY
Net Claims= paid i e BL]] EAI67|
ADDT Ciaima EuEL‘dnElng at the ond of Lerrent fear
Dirace ﬂ-ﬂﬂﬁ' J05EE ik 1184471 a4 13860 BRAEG2 ] 1347162 132431
Add: Reinsurance Accephed 1 =) L5326 I3 38 -k k| #3 ]
Ligs: Reinsursnce Ceded HTS 23RS 1HHGE| 1145814 ERE00 Ja242E TS 1041085 10Arax
Wet Clalms Oufsianding Current Year L] [0 EIERES TIER 1L
LESS: Ciaims Dutstanding at the end of Prew, Tear
Hract et kFuriar) 1904571 TaRgETT EMADMBS 1147081 FETTAES LRLTEL pEFLE Y TAZ3E4E
Agd: Reinsurance Accepted ] 0 pilparice ) 2T5E B3 TEF 3 18 5160 aan
L= Feirnguranos Coded 254A5 e 1Easa1a 13csnan ABEIGD jmil T4 HaanEy 1037435 1I5EROT
Net Claims Dutstanding Previous Year EREES mmi L EFETE] FTERE] LEESFLL)| 5
Met Clalms Incurred
Diérect TEETRE 214558 Bh1524 RETTRS AL LEE ALY L e R 104583 a2
fudd: Relnsumance accephed [ ] RP5582 4 s S0 51 15 A5 352
Lagd: Relirsurance Ceded 12085 13565 e BG3tan i j il 1785071 2242241 188733 -TEAd 5572
TG e | ETERLE] |
leim= maid B claimants

In India T 183138 143050 1218683 s0E0 5T RaEL i b HEIGT fEagl 50
Outside Indis 190 ] SR5eT 177538 4118 B 1307E ar 334 T2
[Total Claims Paid 15838 s8742s| Toa74| 25002 sosT4s| snusl  wopm|  samEd san 51367
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPAXNY LIMITED

SCHEDULE -3

COMMISSION INCURRED (NET) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2019 (Rs. "000)
FIRE MARINE MISCELLANEOUS GRAND TOTAL

Year Emded Year Ended Year Ended 31.03.2019 Year Ended 31.03.201% Year Ended Yrear Ended Year Ended Year Ended
i 3noszore | stoazms :‘::: “;:T G :‘:'r:' “I:::'IH rorarl 3102019 | sios20is | 3reszers | 3veszoes
|Lommission paid,
Direet 963349 957487 | 260017 | 27528 | 237545 | 264932 | 25893 | 200525 7103312 6238143 §3I54206 7486155
Add: Re-imsurnmce Accepted 312221 sooss | 1orrs | 1sas7]| ssze]|  even| e1v0| 10es 162821 310803 613252 630538
Lesst Re-lnwrance Ceded 418758 sseT | sThas | eedie | 124259 | so9ma | 45389 | meama 1839016 1352475 2382033 1744675
!.:u commission 856812 o600 | 221947 | aoasny| 200496 | 228718 |(13576)] 215142 5827117 5196171 6585425 6372018
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SCHEDULE OF AGENTS COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.201% (GROSS ONLY)

SCHEDULE 3A

{ Rs "(HHiD)
SLND. PARTICULARS Fire M. Cargo M. Hull Motor OD | Motor TP | Engineering | Aviation
1 Agents 675260 175783 5442 1567036 409526 102692 190
2 Brokers 247587 B4016 22078 GEd 284 24461 67643 TEO8
3 Corporate Agency 40502 218 10 0 0 0 0
4 Remuneration to MISP 0 0] 0 563588 0 0 0
5  |Others (PoSP remuneration) 0 ol 0 181 0 0 0
Total Rs. 963348 260017 27528| 2795089| 433987| 170335 7998
THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULE OF AGENTS COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2018 (GROSS ONLY)
SLNO. PARTICULARS W.C. PA Liability Health CROP OTHER MISC TOTAL
1 Agents 88451 103278 53933 2008876 0 292977 5483244
2 Brokers 7562 32414 24328 576164 0 144699 1903043
3 Corporate Agency 1] | 0 0 0 363420 404150|
4 Remunearation to MISP 0 DI 0 ] 0 0 563588
5  |Others (PoSP remuneration) 0 | 0 0 0 0 181
Total Rs. 96013 135692 78262 2584840 0 801096 8354206
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURAMNCE BUSINESS FOR THE YEAR ENDED alqﬂifﬂHllHBULE A
e [Bs. "0
Particulars Year Ended 31.03.2019 Yoar Ended 31.03.2018
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT
1{Employees remuneration & Welfare Benefits 18595901 19974638
2 Travel, Convieyvance and Vehicle Bunning Expenses 423241 AATEO0
A} Training 63972 58057
4|Rent, Rates & Taxes 1052452 835293
5|Repairs 207074 189298
6| Printing & Stationeny 192487 211615
M| Communicatian 170157 190731
B{Legal &Professional Expenses # B5324 BBOL2
SlAudibors' lees, expenses etc,
[fa} as suditor 50047 44047
(b) a5 adviser or in any other capacity, in respect of
i) tExation matters a Q
i) insurance matters 311 115
ity management services 24 8
[c) in any other capacity 1363 1336
10| Advertisermnent & Publicity 339515 2461213
11)Interest & Bank Charges B3845 BOG542
12|Others
8) Electricity Chargos 151579 150026
bl Fee under Insurance & Comparny Act ete, 102754 95135
) LPA Subscription 0 O
d} Policy Stamps Expenses 30370 2aa97
e} Others 2314994 2599698 1501658 2176317
13| Depreciation 53666 459031
1| Servioe Tax 273087 491805
15{CwtsourcingfInfrastructure Expenses L 1434255
TOTAL OPERATING E“::HEIE:;LATIHE TO INSURANCE 24655104 26929901
for e
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THE DHIENTAL INSBURANCE COMPANY LIMTID

Echndule &
SEGMENT-WISE DPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSLRANCE BUSINESS FO& THE YEAR ENDED 3157 BARCH 2813
[Rs. 1500
Particulars Fire Maring Minenianenus Toal
04048 | 201748 | 20t8-98 | eaTaa | sotE-ie 01718 o1 | 2T
|Lmpiopses remuneraton & Weltarse Seoafits 1EreaTd| 10eAIRS|  ATEROY 1TRZTIE
fraved, Conveysnce and Yohice Rumning Expirses RETHH [(FET] 285011
Fraining ETTE 13T B2153
Hgnt, Hates & Taxos w020 71008 TaT154
Rapairs 18650 A1 +B705T
Printing & Stationery 17380 b LIRS | THETAT,
FCommusication 15364 a3 el
Legal BPolessianal Eepomgis Frod 1763 FraTa
Aiadilany’ feps, papenses el o
{4} a5 sudiar A515 g 3T
Vo) Bz adviser o i ary othee capacily, in respect of @ o o
i} Tzl malles =) ) o o
1] Irsurani maktnrs 28 1 ] 10t
) mshagement services Z] 1 o T
{¢c) im ary other capacity 124 133 o LR
Advertisermang & Publicity D658 23t arrr 297208
Intnrast & Bank Charmges £y reso| 1T THOTH
Dthers
a) Bhactricity Charges 13688 14T 3T a0os]  13eEET vaznel|  15asma|  1scoza|
t] Fes under Ensurance & Company AL ot 5::|'l| 3373 005 1425 BARST 103 T5E] a8
£} LA Subscriptian | o a ul o a|
d) Poficy Stames Exparses 23 258 1 | 13T 2821 303 25487
o) Ciharg 02088  1amane 47T aBor4| 2oeTizn 6T T 1501E5E|
Dwpreciation ABLSD 44788 1e743] pima| 4TSI 055 8 4503
Sorvic Tax JeELE EE LB a7 2dzevE aMozz) 273paT| 494805
Dutsmircngfinlrastrutune Exponses a of ] LTS Bl Td3EIRs
Total Lipansting Sxponses Aiing 1o IRSURSRON husine 221 74p2438|  As0218 1154.?3:5! xnﬁml paBsEing] ToareE




THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SCHEDULE - 5

SHARE CAPITAL AS AT 31.03.2019

S5l.No. Particulars As al 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
(Rs. '000) (Rs. "000)
1{Authorised Capital
20,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 aach 2000000 2000000
2|Issund Capital
20,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 sach 2000000 2000000
A|Subscribed Capital
20,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 2000000 2000000
4{Called and Paid-up Capital
20,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Bs 10 each 2000000 2000000
5|Less: Calls Unpaid o| o
Add;  Equity Shares Forfeited (Amount Originally Paid up) o| 1]
Legg: Preliminary Expenses o o
Expenses including commision ar brokerage on underwriting
or subscription of shares
Total 2000000 2000000

Asal Al H:II?




THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

RESERVES AND SURPLUS AS AT 31.03.2019

SCHEDULE - 6

51.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
(Rs. '000) (Rs. '000)

1|Capital Reserve 2565 2565

2|Capital Redemption Reserve

3|Share Premium

4|General Reserves 29564321 14465404
Less: Debit Balance in Profit & Loss Account -2936609 0
Less: Amount Utilised for Buy-Back

5|Catastrophe Reserve

6|Contingency Reserve for Unexpired Risks 0

7|Balance of Profit in Profit & Loss Account 15098917

8|Debenture Redemption Reserve 0
Total 26630277 29566886




THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

BORROWINGS AS AT 31.03.2019

SCHEDULE - 7

(Rs. '000)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
1|Debentures / Bonds 7500000 0
2| Banks ] (1]
3|Financial Institutions 0 0
4]0thers (to be specified) 0 0
Total 7500000 (1]




THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SCHEDULE - 8 Investments As At 31.03.2019 - Sharaholders

&.Mo, Particulars As at 31.03.2019] As at 31.03.2018
{Rs. "000) [Rs. 'O00)
Long Term Investments
i|Government Securities and Government Guaranteed Bonds
including Treasury Bills 12151179 SETT180
1|Other Approved Securities 94578 GO0887
3|Other Investments
a) Shares
(1) Equity 13985021 9655155
(i} Preference shares 3104 G154
b} Mutual Funds 0 i ]
c) Debentures / Bonds 1551379 1418784
d} Investment Properties - Real Estate L] ]
&) Other Securities (to be specified)
i) Subsidiaries T4 47
i) Venture Fund 70787 50673
4| Investment in Infrastructure & Housing
a) Debentures (others) 3309621 1930108
b} Equity 1697920 1306824
Short Term Investments
1 |Government Securities and Government Guaranteed Bonds
including Treasury Bills 358523 201857
i|Other Approved Securities o o
3| Other Investmants
a) Shares
(i) Equity o| o
(i} Preference shares 156 15576
b) Mutual Funds 1982841 280309
c) Debentures / Bonds 451595 274048
d) Investment Properties - Real Estate ] o
&) Dther Securities (to be specified )
i} Subsidiaries o o
i) Venture Fund o o
4|Investment in Infrastructure & Housing
a) Debentures [others) 565591 519369
b) Equity o] I
Total Investments 36224568 21595073
Investments
1|In India 38194601 21575790
2| Dutside India 29958 19283
Total 36224569 21595073

Figures af previous year have beén re-grouped whenever necessany in view of tha change in the format

a5 par IRDA Circudar IRDAF RACIRACPAMCTOT 10T ot Jan 12, 2017

|':| Aggraagae s of Company's Imvesiments alhar than imled Equl‘.ﬁl SharnsWisual Funos is At 04,217 000 lace and Mars!

i} Provegion of Re 125 075 iis againsl ibsasimedn] o defsnboe & gouped under Prostseon for Bad & Doutrta Dedds in Scheduie
TH] Privetiann ol Re 185 075 1828 againsd invesimant o dedeatunn 5 prouped undar Provisions on Biended Assal o Schadule 14
v} Prosgion of Res0 TR s sgainsd investmen? in equity i growupes under Pronasion for Dimesson in value of shams in

Wl Presemmion &l Re&S 78 acs againat imvesiment in Yenlune Capital s gouped under Provisons for Diminuion in vakee of shanes.
Wi}y Prosesion of R D47 Bes agavdl invesiment in subsidaces B groupsd order Provesaors for Demenubian & vakie of shares n
wii} Proveion of e & 24/- lacs agars! inveaiment in Prall Shanes i groubsd onder Provisiora for Diminubian n vakee of shares in
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THE DRIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULE - BA Investrments As At 31.03.201% - Policyhaold

ﬂll Particudars A ot 31.0%3. 2019 | As st 51.003.2018
R, 900} {Rs. '008)
Lang Tanm lnvesbme s
i |Gowernment SeLurities and Government Guargntesd Bonds
neluding Traadury Bils TOA53712 5G1B3859
2| Other Appraved Secwritias S4B37Y 582063
3| Othar Investrmants
&) Shares
i} Eguity 1086502 SI3009 79
(i) Prelerance shares 1BSTE SHE33
B} Hutuial Fusnids [+ a
¢} Bebantisres / Bonds BS95043 13543972
d] Investmanl Prioperties - Real Extate a a
8] Dether Securities (1o be spocifiad )
1] Sudbeldsarias 438 453
W] Vaniture Fusnd Ai0437T AF4415
4 Inwastment in Infrastructure B Housing
a) Debentures [others) 19189501 18451881
b Equity D8LATOT 12492797
Shorl Term [avestmaents

1| Government Securities and Government Guarantesd Bonds

incleding Treasury Bills 1aTeTEl 1930888
2| Dther Aparoved Securilies ]} aj
3| Dither Dnveatrmiants

a)) Shares

{1} Equity o
(i} Preference shares 1485

B Mutual Furds 11496705

£} Debentures / Bonds Fl ¥ L]

di Inwvestment Properties - Resd Estate [+]

o) Dther Securities [bo be specified]

I} Subwsdigrien 1]

Iy Wenbwrs Fund [+
4| Investment m Tnfrastriscture & Housing

a] Debantures {others] EFEL LR ]
b Equity oy

Totsl Invaklrments T10033551

Investmants
: In India IOFESHTEL

7
210403 1

Figorss of prewiaon, il LILE DN SE-riaiaed wivivinel" reonmdcy 0 vies of B change [ ihe formak

a1 pE E Cimadas IRDAF LR CREE I 0 T am 8e 12 3T
1) PR BT O CTPREET A | SR R (b (R e Dors OeemmeMVaiuwr Favdn m Bk 2100 20 iaor s bersa vees
1) Fveamnr o R 1l BT mn i vmildwd b Siiehew u gpoupes e Prosason for e B Dsuicts Dates n Geras 1
il Frremen of B2 12T A0 s wp n " e o Tl add diney = Areadow 14

iy} Frmsmen of Aadd2 43 o aguan = gty o i Pyt i Cerrniiair v vt 71 nharwen = oo 14
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SCHEDULE - 9
LOANS AS AT 31.03.2019
5 MNo. Particulars As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
[(Rs. '0D00) (Rs. "0D00)
1|Security-Wise Classification
Socured
{a} On Mortgage af Property
{i}) In India (1] o
{ii} Dutside India i 1]
(b} On Shares, Bonds, Govarnmant Securities i 1]
{c) Others (1} Housing Loans to Staff 1031025 1003666
(if) Term Loans and loans to state govts for housing & 371888 3B5005
FFEs, guarantesd by State Gowts.
Unsocured [Term loans, Bridge ioans, Cartificate
of deposit, Commercial paper ) 64299 64299
Total 1417212 1453960
2| Borrowar-Wise Classification
(a) Central and State Governmonks 233907 294672
(b} Banks and Financial Institutions o o
(c) Subsidiaries o i ]
(d) Companies/Industrial Undertakings 152280 155622
{o} Loan against policies o o
(1) Othars (i) Staff 1031025 1003666
{ii) Commarcial Papers 1] 0
Total 1417212 1453960
3| Performance-Wise Classification
(&) Loans classifind as standard
(&) In India 1274652 1310118
(b} Qutside India o o
{b) Mon-Performing loans less provisions
(&) In India (1] 452
(i) Dutside India 0 0
Pravision 142560 143390
Tatal 14172132 1453960
4| Maturity-Wise Classification
{a) Short-Term LSEBOD 54270
{b) Long-Tarm 1358403 1399690
Total 1417212 1453960
Total 1417212 1453961
o 3 _ Ex
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Schadule - 10
SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS AS AT 31.02.2018
[Hs. "000)
COSTIGROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION RESERVE NET BLOCH
Parliculars Dponing Additions Daductions and Closing Gpaning Doprocistion | Doductions and Clesing Ay ot As ot
Halancao during the | Adjustmonis mada| Balance Balanco during the | Adjustmonts made] Batance JLO320019 | 31082018
piriod in the period pariad in the perod

Tangible Assets

Land Frewhald 1109 [#] 57566 SEE7S [¥] a 4] o 5BGTS 1109
Leasenold Property J04693 120037 12019 36749 106609 B&EOZ 3553 1169654 £19785 SFEEd
Freshold Property 985001 11'35-11_= 9585 1035027 AGOGTT 10512 AS50 J5T639 G667 368 624324
|Furniture & Fittings 488087 35865 2535 519412 A04087 14352 2658 415781 103631 81995
|_Iﬂfunﬂaﬂnﬂ & Technology Eguipmant 1788726 £5563 30050 1804159 1202303 147622 5750 1344074 AG0125 SHES34
'ﬁ"ﬂﬂigliﬁ BA2G03 245689 177362 '!Eﬂﬂ-f:l-ﬂl 62861 158216{ 133663 Aarql4 333516 519742
Offica Eguipment L PG5 i022 3121 176451 161154 1534 J256 161562 14829 15355
Others 454155 15101 7150 4162116 270650 15932 BERD ATEEG2 83424 B3505
Total Fived Assats 4978959 SH48E8 335380, 5343599 2968480 357860 151320| 3I182128 2161473 2010478
Intanglible Assets [Software] FEOOAD J325684 BBS0 1005814 B32714 178836 0 B1L1550 154264 147366
Sub Total 5759039 Bi74¥3 342230 6349413 3601194 5316696 151!!“! A963I6TH 4355737 2157844
Capital Work in Progress 206622 Ga7115 2EBNGE 3545672 ai i I:Il o A5458732 2906622
Total BEGS661 1744587 630296 SB95085 J601194 536696 .'i.S:L'l.II!II ISSIETE 5901408 5054466
Previous Year{31.03.2018) FIFTASI| 1399459 511951 B665661| 3479075 459031 !srlull 3501194| 5062466 41531?5]
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THE ORIENTAL INSURAMNCE COMPANY LIMITED

SCHEDULE - 11

CASH & BANK BALANCES AS AT 31.03.2019

5.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2019 Az at 31.03.2018
(Rs. '000) (Rs. "000)
1|cash {including cheques, drafts and stamps) 1244276 1001916
2 |Bank Balances
(a) Deposit Accounts
{aa} Short-term (due within 12 months) 19237812 14386424
(bb) others 0 0
(b) Current Accounts 5646423 7253501 |
(c) Others 0 0
3| Money at Call and Short Notice
(a) With Banks 0 0
(b) With other Institutions 0 0
4|Others ) 0 0
TOTAL 26128511 22641841
Balance with non-scheduled banks included in 2 0 0
and 3 above
Cash & Bank Balances
1| InIndia 23846050 20314941 |
2| Outside India 2282461 2326900
TOTAL 26128511 22641841




THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULE - 12

ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS AS AT 31.03.2019

As at 31.03.2018

S.NoJParticulars As at 31.03.2019
(Rs. '"000) (Rs. '000)
Advances
1|Reserve deposits with ceding companies 340879 175376
2 |Application money for investments 0 0
3|Prepayments 169375 139267
4lAdvances to Directors/Officers 437285 492002
a]Advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source,
{Net of Provision for Taxation)/Amount 11957085 0234634
Recoverable from Tax Deptt.
6|Others 464516 374437
Total (A) 13369140 10415716
1{Income accrued on investments 35949841 3858955
2|0utstanding Premiums 1441936 399784
3|Agents' Balances 0 0
4|Foreign Agencies’ Balances 800476 493565
e sl 29452080 21874304
6|Due from subsidiaries/holding company 942 822
/| Deposits of Unclaimed Amounts of Palicyholders 798878 0
a8 ﬁ;ﬂ::l:tsﬁﬂ:ﬁ:éalmed Amounts of Policyholders 32991 0
g|Others B425889 5600787
Total (B) 44832982 32228218
Total (A + B) 58202122 42643934




THE DRIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULE - 13

CURRENT LIABILITIES AS AT 31.03.2019

S.Mo. |Particulars As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2018
{Rs. "000) (Rs. "000)
1|Agents Balances (Net) 940934 899347
2|Balances due to other insurance companies| 14436590 91838
3|Deposits held on reinsurance ceded 607980 754350
4|Premium received in advance 3452192 1129473
5|Unallocated Premium 0 0
6|Sundry Creditors 15326821 13162569
7|Due to subsidiaries f holding company [i] D
8|Claims Dutstanding 125024443 103398373
9 |Due to Officers / Directors (] 0
10|Unclaimed Amounts of Policy Holders 77BBOS 679821
Interest Accrued on Unclaimed Amounts of
11|Policy Holders 55516 50908
12|Liability on New Pension Scheme 34420 B6745
13|Others 165134 557864
Total 160822835 120811289




THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPAMNY LIMITED
SCHEDULE - 14

Provisions as at 31.03.2019

5.Mo. Particulars As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
(Rs. '000) (Rs. '000)
1 |Reserve for Unoxpired Risk 527BI1TE S0343552
For taxation {loss advance tax pald and tax deducted o o
at source)
3|For proposed dividends [i] (1]
4| For dividend distribution tax o 0
5|Othars
(&) Provision for Leave Encashment/ LTS/Sick Leave Bi04B11 7743811
| [b) Frovigan for Wage ravisian 4] 0
{c] Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 3491947 24731597
[d) Provisien for Standard Assets 145873 175529
{2) Provigion for Diminution in Value of Shares 211760 152685
{1} Interest Suspense o 1]
i |Heserva for Promium Deficioncy !EM 4]
Total 65097699 GORERTED
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SCHEDULE - 15

Miscellaneouws Expenditure as at 31.03.2019

{TD THE EXTENT NOT WRITTEN OFF OR ADJUSTED}

5.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
(Rs. '000) { Rs. "000)
1 |Discount Allowed in issue af
shares/debentures 0
2]0thers
a)Amortisation of Pension & Gratuity 0
Total o




THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Receipts and Paymients Account [i,e. Cash Flow Staternent] for the Year Ended 31.03.2019 [Stand Alone)

31.08.0009 31.03.2018
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities {Rs.'000) {Rs.'000)
1., Premaim received from Poliggholders, including advance receipts 140018220 119551741
2. Ctiver recaipts | et ) 2877633 1833139
3. Payment 1o reimsurers, not of commissicns and claims 15650388 -13ea518]
IE_F'E'.'THEN fo coinsuress, net of clsims recovery IR5EA561 =ITRIST]
5. Paymant of claims -110133285 -95768027
[5. Payment of cormmissian and brokeraga <82397 1% -1EATE13
7. Payments of ather operating expenses -297TEA1S -A1E0M058]
8, Pralimanary ard pre-operative expanses i o
9. Deposits, advancas and stalf laans -1GZR410 =T 3HNE
1, Incanse Tawes paid (net) 5124 55251
11. Service Tax collected / paid [net) 3325007 3281539)
13, Dahor paymments {net) a 1]
13. Cash Pow before sEiraorinary items -E219217 -19901313
14. Cazh flow froem extracedinary operations 1] 0
15. Net cash flow from operating activities 6219217 -14301313
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
1 Purchase of fised assets (net) -1654511 -1231708)
4. Procieeds from sale of feed assets L 32906
3, Purchase of investments ~353403251 -25813078
4. Loans disbursed a 0|
5. 5ale of investments 23584084 J2512530,
6. Repaypments received 1286289) BIEGTES
|7, Rents/interests/ Dividends recered 17366419 12as0155)
la Investments i marey market instruments & lgoid mutual funds (not) ~SADEDEL 1779058
5. Expenies relating fo invesimanis 93932 50413
10. Met cash flow from the investing activities 2060434 13976317 |
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
1, Proceeds from lsuance of share capital 0
|2 Procesds from borrowing 7500000 of
3. Repayments of borrpwing Lt al
4. interest/dividendulincluding distribution tax) paid ol )|
5. Met cash flow from the financing activities 7500000] (1]
D. Effect of foreign exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents [net) 145453 804
E. Net increase(+)/decrease(-) in cash and cash equivalents 3486670/ 424087
1. Cash and Cash equivalants 31 the beginning of the year FIEA1EAN 210895452
1 Cash and Cash equivalents a1 the end of the year 25118511 23641841

hipte : §+] figure represents inflow and [-) repressnts ausflow

For SCV & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN DOO2I5N/ NSODORD
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01
Notes forming part of Accounts

Disclosures of particulars as required by IRDAL

Contingent Liabilities

5L | Particulars As at As at

M, 3032019 | 31.03.2008

i Hs. In Lakhs | Rs. In Lakhs

a Partly Puid Investments 177.68 204,90

b Underwriting Commitment Chutstanding NIL MIL

c Claims, other than those under policies, not 1559.07 | 278339
acknowledged as Debt

d | Guarantee given by or on behalf of the Company ~ 148.85 143.21
Statutory demands’ liabilities, in dispute, not | 1741430444 123400.134
provided for 1 _ LN |

f Reinsurance obligations to the extent not provided NIL NIL
for in Accounts

g | Others 579.76* 551.78"

## Rs. 17413004 Lakhs includes Rs. 80552.59 Lakhs as demand , penalty and interest
thereon raised by Service Tax Deptt. pertaining to years 2010-11 to 2012-13 and Rs,
T4976.74 Lakhs as against |.Tax demand for AY 2005-06 & 2007-08 and Rs. 457.33 Lakhs
as penalty for AY 2007-08 & 2011-12 .

#Rs. 123400.13 Lakhs includes Rs. 74658.49 Lakhs as demand , penalty and interest
thereon raised by Service Tax Deptt. pertaining to vears 2011-12 & 20012-13 and Rs.
33720.30 Lakhs as against . Tax demand for AY 2005-06 & 2007-08 and Rs. 368 82 Lakhs
as penalty for AY 2007-08 & 2011-12 .

## Rs. 174130.04 Lakhs (previous vear 123404013 Lakhs) includes Rs. 10052.00 lakhs for
penalty by Competition Commission of India.

*Rs. 579.76 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 551,78 Lakhs ) transferred 1o Senior Citizen welfare
fund from unclaimed policy holder’s fund lying prior to 01.10.2008 (more than 10 years) in
compliance to IRDA circular ref. no. IRDAF&A/CIRMISC/ITI07:2017

As al As il
310320019 31032018

{Rs. In Lakhs) | (Rs. In Lakhs)

a. Bank Accounts frozen as per Court Orders 65,38 55,14
b, Deposits held under Environment Eelief fund on
behalf of the Government NIL NIL

As al As at
31.03.2019 301.03.2018
= (Rs. In Lakhs) | (Rs. In Lakhs)
i Loans 1] 1.80
| b. Partly Paid Shares 647 .56 662,70
| ¢ Capital Commitmenis Met of Advances 420,60 910,95




4. (a)Claims less Reinsurance, paid to

As al As al
JL032019 31032018
- (Rs. In Lakhs) | (Rs. In Lakhs)
. Claimants In India BT44R5 93 T95(12.75
b, Claimants outside India 3406164 27927 6b
. Total HIHS4T.5T TET430.41

{b)In view of the inadvertent booking of claims of Motor Pool and D R Pool shown as
recoverable in XOL treaties for previous yvear, Motor XOL amount recoverable is lower by
Rs. 353965 Lakhs and consequential effect on Net IBNR thereon . The loss reported for  the
vedr is higher to that extent.

5. Actuarial assumptions for the determination of claim liabilities in the case of claims
where the claim payment period exceed four years.

Mo separate assumptions are being taken to work out claims lighilities in the case of claims where the
claims payment period exceed four years. IBNR Reserving of all claims are done through normal

triangulation method.

6. Ageing of claims (Direct excluding IBNR)

a)  Within India
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Class of Year
Business Claims ouisianding for
I More than sis manths Less than six months I Total
Mumber Amioung Mumber | Amount | Mumiber Aol
Fire Aol
3319 1856 97815 792 | 101613 2648 199418
As at
L3018 1883 132632 B4 33681 2697 166313
Marine Asal
bdsdd 834 30748 880 | 28200 | 14| SKO48
As al
31308 1284 SER14 1063 6770 1347 258G
Misc As ai
LAY 124850 441376 107851 364556 232701 #5932
As at
SL3I8 135159 444753 98304 | 18TI3T | 233883 6310
Total As at
31319 127540 569939 19523 454309 137063 1064308
As ol
31318 138326 633201 1HIZ71 | 227888 238597 B THS
3 k- % 2




b)  Outside India
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Class of Year
Business Claims ouistanding for
More than six months Less than 3ix months Tuotal
Sumber Amouni Mumber | Amount Number Amouni
Fire As al
a9 114 3764 89 30470 203 34234
As at
318 115 4935 59 3645 174 8550
Marine As at
3309 167 433 45 48 155 482
As at
31.3.18 1M} 2135 2 an 162 2506
Wlisc As at
31.3.13 315 4834 19510 4379 23125 213 |
Ak il
31.5.18 3891 5155 13378 3852 17269 9107
Total As i
1419 ELET W3 | 19647 34898 23483 43929
As at
_ L8 4106 12325 13499 THGE 17605 20193
) Tokul
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Class of Year
Business Claims outstanding for
More than six months | Less than six monils Total
Sumber Amount = Mumber Amouni Mumber Amiunt
Fire As at J
31.3.19 1970 10157 881 132083 2851 233662
Asal
H.3.18 1998 137567 573 37324 271 174893
Markne Akl |
H.319 941 3181 928 15249 1869 50430 |
Ak ml
3308 1354 5795) 1125 7141 1509 6s09)
Mise As at
| 31309 128465 M62100 127361 IGHO3S  2SSH2E KISI4S
As at
31318 1350 450008 111772 190989 150822 B9 7
Total As at
3L3aY 131376 STHOTO 129170 529267 260546 1108237
As At
31248 142432 645526 11377 235456 256202] 480982
) “% Co
| ol ¢/’{F o ?
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7. Premium less Reinsurance underwritten from

(K5 In Lakhs)
As at As at
3.03.20n9 31.03.2018
(Rs. In Lakhs) | (Hs, In
Lakhs)
. Business in India = [046424.16 B74164.65
b. Business outside India 3811459 2865795
¢ Total 1084538.75 | 1002821.60
8, Value of contracts in relation (o investments for
| As at As at
301.03.2019 31.03.2018
(Hs. In Lakhs) (Hs In
Lakhs) |
a. Purchases where deliveries are pending* MIL MIL
b, Sales where pavments are overdus MIL MIL

* Except deliveries which are not effected due to stock e.xchnnge settlement.

As oal As ol
3032009 3032018
(R In Lakhs) (R In
Lakhs)
Historical cost of Equity Shares’ Units of Mutual 433208.08 J13260.63
Funds valued on Fair Value Basis

10. Computation of managerial remuneration

As per notification no. GSR 463(E) dated 05.06.2015 section 197 of the Companies
Act. 2013, the restriction on managerial remuneration payable, is not applicable 1o

Government Companies.

11. Fair value of Investment Property and basis thereof

As required under the IRDAI (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2000, the value of Investment Property has been valued
at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, il any.

12.

thg_n 6 months as on the Balanee Sheet date

un paid
As As at '
S 201D JLO32018
(Rs In Lakhs) (Rs. Ini
Lakhs)
Claims sctiled and remaining unpaid Tor more
MIL NIL

5 - ._-_:'.. _.:_
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13, Investments made in accordapce with statutory requirements

As at As at
31.03.2019 31032018
{Rs.in Lakhs) { Rs.in
Lakhs) |
& Investments made outside India by way of [ 7052 84 12841.00
Statutory Deposits under local laws
b. Fixed Deposits as margins for Institutional 00,00 500.00 |

|

| Trades as per SEBI directives I

vistients including

LS AERE TR INSANELE L)

frelated R.Illuidl!l are @s nggr:

As at As at
31032019 J.03.2018
{Rs. In Lakhs) | (Rs. In
| Lakhs )
a. Performing Investments 122178345 |  1086472.42
| b. Non-Performing Investments IBO69.88 2883.12
| & Total | 1260453.33 | 1089355.54
15. Summary of financial statements for the last 5 vears:
The summary of financial statements of the Company for the last five years are as under:
Summary of Financial Statements
(Hs. in Lakhs)
5L | Particulars 200819 2007-18 2006-17 201516 014-15
No.
OPERATING RESULTS
I Giross Direct Premium | 34847 173684  1E11702 Ball59 756193
2 [Net Premium [O8433% 1002823 922239 754374 647238
£ Income from Investment JIR448 329233 2325 | 2268 210054|
nct)
4 JOther Income 18124 10360 B931 26611 4804
5 [Total Income 421111 13424161 1163738 963253 862186
6 [Commission{MNet) Includi 63854 63720 500235 46310 34782
ng Brokerage)
7 [|Operating Expenses 246557 269299  282124] 258009 234798
lﬁ et Incurred Claims | 12#303! 822121 QIR0 53?‘359‘ 526150
B [Change in Unexpired 24386 40022 %3912 s1984| 4722
Risk Reserve
e Py 3




10 hpermi_ng Profiv'Loss (40439)  147254]  (192133) 18991 6173
NN OPERATING RESULT
11 [Total Income under
Shareholder’s account
fa) C.5.K (723 [ BO9 (407K
(b) Excess of EOM over (1687 (8356) (6569)
allowable Timn
12 E‘mﬁu’{ltmj before tax (42899} 13322% { I9E926) | E920 B2035
less: Prior period items)
3 rovision for tax 13333 12760 298 16 (11123 22825
including provision for
earlier years and
IDTF'L-"DTL]I
14 Fmﬁt-rflnﬁ.sj after tax {29366) [30980 (1691 10K I o
15 licvholder's Account:
[Total funds 17780660 153741 1463145 1124281 1053979
2100335 20644 Hi]
Total Investments [B36945 15054208 1609782
Yicld on Investments 7.38%, 89204 8.72% 9. 10% 9.1 2%
16 [Sharcholder’s Account
l'otal funds 286303 3156659 1640E0 33370 318183
lotal Investments 162246 215951 443275 454508] 4561
Yield on Investments 7.38%  B.92% B72%  9.10% 9.12%
17  [Paid up Equity Capial 200000 20000 200000 20000 20000
I8 [Net Worth 13-&31]-31 31566% 133445 E'i'illﬁl J1BIE
19 [Total Assers 33?%?-1' 199540‘]! 2036227 25544|ﬁ| 2628485
20 [Yield on total 738%  8.92% 2729  9.10% 9| 2%
investments
21 [Earning per share (Rs.) {14.68) 7349 (84.55) 15.02 | . 60N
02 |Book Value per share 143.15 157.83 66.71 | 35.66 | 59.09
RBs.)
23 [Total Dividend - - 1 2000, 0 1 1M
24 piv'u:lend per share (Rs) - - - f.00 .50
Tk o
(el tiinat/S) (o[ ", -_:|
O / NN L2
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16. NON LIFE ANALYTICAL RATIOS

Growth
Gross Gross Gross | Growth for for 12
Sl Particalars Direct Direct Direct | 12 months manths
Mo, Premium Premium Premium ending ending
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.201
8
e |
um
1 Growth Rate % %
(Total) :
Fire 106732 206862 104269 7.09 -4 .44
Marine Cargo 20595 21307 22617 -3.34 -5.28
Marine Hull 14332 10157 16880 41.10 -38.83
Moter OD 159469 166848 | 156113 442 6.88
Motor TR{MNon-
Pool) 306769 282826 236819 B.47 19.43 |
Motor TR{Pool} 0 ] 0 0 o
Motor TR{D.R.
Foal} +] L] 4] 4] 0
Engineering 23813 23211 28113 2,59 -20.27 |
Aniation 11614 B812 Bga0 31.80 v1.E_E'_
Workmen
Compensation 6180 | 6138 7047 | 1.00 -12.91
Personal
Accident B2574 55961 52690 11.82 8.21
Heakth 408802 360844 332338 | 13.29 B.58
Liability 7843 7278 7054 7.78 317
Crop 1TEER4 B2521 0 11311 1]
Other
Miscellaneous 43351 43117 44703 -B.54 V.82
Total 1348475 1173684 1018550 14.89 15.23
Growth
Gross Gross Gross | Growth for for 12
5l. Particulars Direct Direct | Direct | 12 months months
Mo. Premium Pramium Pramium ending ending
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 | 31.03.201% | 31.03.201
8
Gross Direct N
Premium
2| Growth Rate % %
. {Indian Only)
Fire 98060 92206 96636 7.33 449
i — Marine Cargo 18646 16246 20272 -3.11 -6.06
Marine Hull 14282 10128 16833 41.11 -38.683
Mates OO 147753 154455 142202 e B.62
Molor TP{Non- |
Poal) 205767 281293 232182 470 21.16
Motor TP{Paol) 0 0 o) 0 o
Motor TR{D.R
Pool) 0 0 0 0 1]
Engineering 33114 22633 28307 212 =200 04
Axiation 11614 BE12 8580 31.80 -1.87
Workmen
Compensation 5774 57459 Be01 0,44 -12.81
Perscnal
Aceidant 62380 52440 11.84 632
Health 405370 332187 13.19 781
L Liabiity | 7357 5602 820 3,00

(Rs. in lakhs)




Crop 175864 B2521 Ba163 11311 -11.41 |
Oithas
Miscellaneous 42952 47383 43851 -8.35 7.81
Taotal 1318832 1145197 1080334 15.26 &.00
N Growth
Gross Gross Gross | Growth for for 12
51, Particulars Direct Direct Direct | 12 months mionths
No. Premium Premium Premium ending ending
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.201
B
Gross Direct
Pramium
1B Growth Rate % %
{Foreign Only)
Fire 7673 7367 TB53 416 -3.74
Marine Cargo 1948 2061 2245 -5.45 -8.18
Marine Hull 41 29 48 39.83 -3B8 66
! _Motor OD 11716 12304 13911 547 -10.80
| Maotor TR{Mon-
Pool) 1002 1533 4§§! =34 G =G7 .08
Mator TP(Pool) 0 a 0 0 1)
Motor TR{D R,
Paaol) 0 1] 0 0 0
Enﬂlnul"l‘ln [=120] X ] B@ 20.98 -28.27
Aviation 1] 4] 1] 1] a
Workmen
Compensation 424 389 A45 917 -12.87
Personal
Accident | 205 186 241 4.50 -18.61
Health 3438 2727 153 26 048 1687.81
Liability 485 ATE 452 1.53 569
Crop 1] 1] 0 0 o
Othier
Miscellaneous a09 T34 757 23 T8 -3.01
Total 28542 ZB4E87 31369 0.18 -8.18
Growth
Gross Gross Grogss | Growth for for 12
51 Particulars Written Writtan Written | 12 months months
MNo. Premium Premium Pramium anding ending
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 | 3.03.2018  31.03.204
o ]
Grogs Written
Pramium
2 Growth Rate * %
(Total)
Fire 123885 117108 120368 5,79 27
Marine Cargo 21185 21474 22622 -1.35 -5.08
Marina Hull 15333 10600 17780 44 66 4042
Motor OD 159611 166941 156154 -4.38 6.91
Matar TP({Mon-
Pood) ADETEY 282829 235820 847 | 19.43
Motor TR(Pool) 0 0 0 0 0
Maotor TP(DR
Pool) ] L] 2364 L] =-100.00
Engineering 27415 27416 32262 0.01 -15.02 |
Ayiation TESET 11140 11094 5230 042
Workmen
Compensation 51080 G138 TO48 1.00 -12.91
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Persanal |
Accident G2575 55973 E2508 11,78 595
Health 411631 Ja08E4 3323138 14.04 8.58
Liabdlity B453 _Ta84 TE61 T.22 3.05
Cmpﬂ 175864 82521 23152 113.11 -11.41
Other
“lttlllﬂﬂu;_l 45381 SB5E8 56812 -22 54 -60.83
Total | 1381171 1200473 1149284 14.20 =265
Growth
Gross Gross Gross | Growth for | for12
Sl Cp— Written Wiritten Written = 12 months | maonths
Mo, Pramium Premium Premium ending ending
31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.201
8
Gross Written
Premium I
2 | Growth Rate % -
{Indlan Only)
Fire 108573 105296 108126 4.06 -3.51 |
Marine C-I_rgl:l | 18648 | 18249 20272 -3.13 -5.05
Marine Hull 15110 10443 17508 44 68 -4, 35
Motor O0 147763 154455 142202 -4_34 BE2
Maotar TE(Mon-
Pool) J0576T 281283 232162 a.70 2116
Mator TP(Pool) o o . i S 0 U
Motor TPID.R.
Paal) 1] 1] 2364 ¥} =100.00
Engineering 25856 25811 31018 -0.21 -16.47
Aviation 11862 8305 8510 27 .48 =316
Wiorkmen
Compensation E774 57449 BE01 .44 -12.81
Personal
Accident 62369 55774 52458 11.82 6.32
Haalth 405370 353117 aanar 1315 7.81
Ligbality THE0 7401 7184 T.55 287
Crop 175864 B2521 #3152 113,11 -11.41
Crither
Miscellaneous 44041 Sr705 55830 -23 68 338
Total | 13358456 1173220 1111686 13.87 554
Growth
Gross Gross Gross | Growth for for12
Sl Particulars Written Wiritten Written | 12 months months
Mo. Pramium Pramium Pramium ending anding
31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.02.2097 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.201
B
Gross Written
Premium
2| Growth Rate * %
(Foreign Only) =il B S
Fire 14312 11809 11242 21.20 5.06
Marine Cargo 2538 2225 2349 | = 1408 -5
5 Marine Hull 223 156 281 4278 44 45
,-"’-_ 0. =y
d I|I|'r'r'.-l.l":-:-" o ¥is 'll;lll
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Muotar 0D 11858 12485 13851 -5.02 -10.51
Motor TP{Man-
Poual 1002 1536 4858 -34.78 -87.03
Motor TP{Pool) 1] 1] 1] 0 ]
Mator TPID.R. |
Poci) 0 i} 0 ] 1]
Engineering 1563 1505 | 1243 3.82 | 21.09
Aviation 5105 1835 1484 178.22 2361
Warkmen
| Compensation 425 389 447 817 -12.86
Personal
Accident 208 1948 350 365 -43.23
Health &160 2747 153 124.27 170050
Liabifity £54 483 456 2.11 582
Crop g 1] o 0 [+]
Cither
Miscellansous 1340 BE3 gaz 51.82 -10.09
Total 45225 36252 37596 24.75 -3.58
Gross Direct 12 months 12 months 12 months
3 Premium to Net ending ending ending
Worth Ratio 31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.201T7
Gross Fremium 1348475 1173684 1111702
_ Net Worth 286303 3156868 133448
Ratio of Groas
Premium to Met
Worth [times) 4.1 372 | 8.3
12 months 12 months 12 months
4 Wﬁg ending ending ending % L
31.03.201%9 31.032.2018 31.03.2047
MNet Worth at the
end of currant
| year/period 286303 315669 133448
Het Waorth at the
end of previous
year/period 315669 133448 2713268
Growth and
Growth rate (%) -29366 182221 -13TB7E =2,30 136,55
Met Net Met
Net Retention Retention | Retention
5 Premium Premium Pramium
Ratio (Total) | 44 032019 | 31.03.2018 | 31032017 | Retio(%) | Ratio(%)
Fire 619352 58438 59638 20.01 4990 |
Marine Cargo 15924 17659 18185 75.17 B2.23
Maring Hull 3857 A048 4588 2515 31B.19
Mitar Q0 151852 158262 148141 BS54 84 BD
Molor TP{Mon-
Pool) 2808631 | 2BB000 224285 B4 73 54 TH
Moter TP{Pacl) 0| o a o ]
Metor TR{D.R.
Pool) 1384 0 [
Engineering 20621 | 68.74 73.97
Awvigtion 1867 32.18 | 20,32
o ¢
\Juat
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Warkmen
Compensation G874 5847 &T03 84,75 9526
Personal
Accident 55638 50212 42845 88.91 89.71
_Health 30101 341515 315733 94,789 B G4
Liability G082 5856 5583 71.95 71.66
Crop 38358 18430 1854765 21.81 22.33
Other
hhmuumua:l:i | 39729 52202 | 71776 B7.55 89.10
Departments 1084539 1002823 | 2877004 7852 | 8291
Mot Retention Met Met Mt
Ratio {Indian Fremium Pramium Premium Efm m
Only) 31.03.2018 3.03.2018 M.03.2017
Fira 51840 S0%068 R2303 47,31 4B 35
Marine Cargo 13526 16560 17023 72.54 20.64
Marina Hull 3634 3803 4308 24.05 3727
Motor OD 140365 146732 135063 85.00 95.00
Motor TP{MNon- |
Pool) 289588 268454 219607 04 71 94,73 |
Mator TP{Pool) 1] i i} 0 ]
Motor TR{D.R.
Pool) 0 [t] 1384 i} 0
Engineering 17762 18911 18674 B6E. 70 T72.98
Awiation 485 526 5B4 417 5.65
Workmen
Compensation 5486 5481 8271 952.00 85.00
Personal
Accident 55527 50061 42354 B9.03 88.76
Haalth 3B5531 340348 315580 8512 §5.04 |
Liability 5606 5208 5152 T0.43 THL3T
Crop 38358 18430 19546 21.81 | 2233 |
Cither
Mltglq@qillsl 38845 51662 51488 87.75 89.53
Departments 1046424 9T4165 Bo04sT 7833 83.03
Het Retention MNet Met Met
Ratio (Foreign Preamium Premium Pramium Hm n;rm
Only) 31.03.2019 1 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
Fire 10113 7532 7245 70.66 6178
Marine Cargo 2358 2068 2173 0448 | 04,32
Marine Hull 223 156 280 89.74 99.53
Maotor QD 11488 11528 13048 96,87 B2.34
Maotor TR{Mon-
Paol) 1002 1538 4659 100.00 100.00
Matar TP{Pool} 0 0 0l 0 o
Motor TPD.R.
Foal) o 0 1] 1] [
Engineering 1359 13168 547 BE.95 90.82
.ﬂwi:g_tinn 4965 17ar 1364 .27 B4 855
Workmen
Compensation | 388 386 432 81.38 99,12
Personal i
Accident 111 151 291 E3TE THET
Health 4510 1186 153 EFT 42 45
Liability 476 458 430 | o5 48 B4 83
Crop o 0 o] 0 0
o :
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Other
Miscellansous 1084 540 741 80.89 61,16
All
Departments 38115 28658 31781 B4.28 T8.05
MET Met
Met Mt Mt MHet
& Rw Commission | Commission | Commission | Commissio m
| %) 31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 | n Ratio(%) (%)
Fire BSE8 8507 BETO 13.83 1644
Marine Cargo 2218 2287 2583 13,94 12 95
Marine Hull -205 -136 130 5, 30 ag,g,g_
Mator OD 27254 23264 13666 17.95 14,70
Molor TRP{Mon-
Pogl) 3021 | 1678 1234 1.04 063
Motor TR{Pood) 0 0 0 0 [}
Mator TR{D.R.
Pool) 0 0, 0 0 0
Engineering 1778 1857 -5l 8.30 6.85 |
Aviation 274 2 242 | 6.86 9.76
Warkmean
Compengation 7| 803 708 15.78 1545
Personal
Accident 788 254 -355 1.42 .7
Health 24017 22806 18235 B.18 B.68
Liabifity | 585 | BG5S B05 9.62 11.73
Crop =1 1802 4] 1] =-31.03 0.00
Other
Miscellaneous Bazg T4 5286 21.22 0.14
All
Departments 65854 63720 50025 6.07 6.35
MNET ' Met
Mt Nt Mat Hat
m:ﬂ':: Commission | Commission | Commission | Commissio 'f:“mﬂ;:
Only (%) 31.03.2019 b | .numa G | .uul_n'.r n Hm;i _l“"""j..
Fire 5553 T168 4069 10,71 14.08
Marine Cargo 1773 1962 2241 13.11 1261
Marine Hull =223 152 -161 -6, 14 -3 81
Motar OD 23924 10944 8941 17.04 1369
Motor TP(Non-
Pogl) 2841 1365 -7 .98 0.51
Motor TP({Fool) 0| 1] 0 o i}
Motor TP(D.R -
Pool) 0 o 0 0 o
Engineering 1483 1855 217 | 8.40 9.81
Aviation G4 -84 43 1810 «16.02
Warkmen
Compensation a1 T88 582 14.78 14 43
Personal
Aecidant 775 335 -483 1.40 067
Health 23528 22551 18222 6.10 663
Liabilty 433 514 B4 7.72 b B8
Crop -11802 i} 1] -31.03 0.00
Other
mmm;ﬁ 8156 | -47 5065 21.2 -0.09
Departmants 57108 56188 | 40853 5.46 5TT
1 udl
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NET

COMMISSION Net Net Net Net Wm‘:_‘
RATIO - | Commission | Commission | Commission | Commissio lon Ratio
Foreign Eh{;jr 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 | n Ratio{%) (%)
1
Fire 3015 2439 2811 2952 1238
Marine Cargo 446 325 a5z ___18.61 1549
Maringe Hull 18 16 a2 8.30 10.54
Motor 0D 3328 3320 725 28.97 2879
Motor TP{Mon-
Pool) 180 323 1241 17.94 21.00
Mator TP{Pood) 0 1] 0 a 1]
Motor TP(D R. |
Poal) 1] 1] 0 1] 1]
Engineering 285 142 148 2101 1038
Avigtion 459 305 286 944 17.67
Workmaen
Gnmg!ruﬂtinn 116 115 127 259 85 2881
Perzonal
Accident | 13 18 13| 11.42 | 12 54
Heaith 488 255 13 10.83 | 21.87
Liaklity 153_”_ 150 141 3202 BEL
Crop a 0 0 0 0|
Other i
Miscellaneous 233 121 2 21,54 22.47
All
___ Departments BT44 7511 9172 22.94 26.28
{Rs. in
- = lakhs}
Expanse
Ma 1o 12 w 12 months
Gross Direct ng snding
Premium Ratio 31.03.2018 31.03.2018
Expenses of
Management
{incl, Direct
Commission) 330004 44161
Gross Diract
Premium 1348475 | 1173684
Ratiof¥) 24.48 29.32
E of
" ""m 1 12 w 12 months
Mal Wrilten ng ending
Premium Ratio 31.03.201%8 31.03.2018
Expanses of
Management
(Ingd. Direct
Cammission) 3300464 344161
Met Written
Premium Income 1084530 1002823
Ratio{%) 30.44 34.32
Net Met | Het Mot ICR
g | ﬂﬁum Incurred ”“HE.:_I'I:“‘: Incurred Earmed a5 al | Wet IGR a8 8l 310318
(%) Claims 34.03.2018 Claims Premium 31.03.19 )
| 31.03.2018 i 31.03.2098 | 31.03.2018 (%) I
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Fire 67718 60185 50957 | 50038 112 49 B6.31
Maring Cargo 10516 16781 10123 18427 6263 54 04
Marine Hull | 3374 4048 5867 4588 8333 | 130.05 |
Matar OD 133704 155057 112918 153202 B6.23 Tamn
Motar TRP{Nan-
Pool) 348723 2749206 184755 245133 125.22 75.06
Motor TP(Poaol) 6480 0 6635 = o 0 4]
Mator TR(D.R.
Poal) -753 0 -31523 692 0 -4555 08
Engineering -348 19700 4233 20450 -1.76 20,70
Aviation TBES 3862 3084 2115 203.70 145.78
Workmen
Compensation 1387 5861 2010 | E2T5 2387 32.03
Personal I
Accident 28732 52025 64287 46428 112.88 138.49
Health 395847 365808 362765 328624 108.21 110.39 |
Liabs 1046 5874 €30 5624 17.80 11:20
Crop 68701 44770 17014 16989 153.45 89.60 |
Crfwer
Miscellaneous 189808 45965 2B266 52215 43,09 54.13
All
Departments 1124808 1060153 B 962801 106.10 85.39
Indian Indian Foreign Foreign
Combined Total Total
10 Ratio | 31.03.2019 | 31032098 | S1-03.2019 | 31.03.2018 nmzn; 31.02.2018
Met Incurred
Claims 1124808 Ba2121 1089380 | 789081 35368 33041
Met Eamed
Premium 1060153 962801 1026774 832517 33352 30283
Met Incurred
Claims Ratio (%) 106.10 8530 106.10 B4.62 106.04 108.11 |
Met Commission
Pald E5854 83720 57109 56190 8743 7530
Operating
Management
Expenses 246552 268288 244041 267108 2511 2180
MNet Written
Premium 1084530 1002823 1046426 974185 38115 28658
Met Operating
Expenses Ratio _
(%) 2B.81 ey 28.78 3319 | 2953 33.92 |
Combined |
Ratio (%) 134.91 118.60 134.88 117.81 135.57 143.03 |
Technical 12 months | 12 months
11 | Resarves to Met ending ending
Premium Ratioc = 31.03.2019  31.03.2018
Reserve for
Unexpired Risks 527822 503436
Premium
Deficiency
_Reserve 3810 0
Reserve for ==
Cutstandang
Claims 1250244 10339684
Total 1781676 1537420 il
Mat Premium 1084539 1002823
Ratio {Times) 1.64 1.53 |
i 14




umw Lw
- Und iting 12 w 12 months Balince e
; ng ending S
Balance Ratio | 44 032019 | 31.03.2018 Hatio i
L : (Times) (Times)
Fire -38266 26350 -0.64 | -0.45
Marine Carga | 1212 2603 | 0.07 | .14
Maring Hull -1179 -2828 -0.29 -0.64
Mator OD -34514 -32754 022 -0.21
Motor TRP{Mon-
Pool) -128432 327 -0.46 0.00
Mator TR(Poal} 6490 -B535 D 0
Motor TRP(D.R.
Posal} 753 32215 4] 45.55
Engineering 13355 g402 0.68 0.41
Awiation -7420 -3554 -1.92 -1.68
Workmen T
Compensation 2436 2058 .42 0.33
Personal
Accident -18811 |  -30102 -0.36 -0.65
Health 127817 =133528 | -0.35 -0.41
Liahility 2728 £E546 046 0.47
Crop -43800 ~15588 -0.98 -0.81
Other
Miscellaneous E';?E 112849 0.20 0.22 |
TOTAL -3TT062 =192340 -0.36 -0.20
- Operating 12 months 12 months
Profit Ratio nding ending
31.03,2019 31.03.2018
Underwriting |
Profit 377062 =192340 |
Investmeant
Income 318448 329233
Operating Profits | -58614 136833
{ Met Earmed
Prarmium 1080153 252801
Ratio{%} -5.53 14.22
Liguid Assats 12 months 12 months
14 to Liabilities ending ending
Ratio 31.03.2010 31.03.2018
Liquid Assets 403B44 | 363303
Policyholders'
Liabilities 1659967 1334129
Ratio_(Times) 0.30 0.27
: 12 months 12 months
5| e E“"Hf';"g ending ending
EE.ESJIHI 21.03.2018
Profit after Tax -29366 150969
Net Premium 1084538 1002823
Ratio (%) -2.71 15.06
12 months 12 months
16 e n.iﬂ'n':;: ending ending
3_1.03.!0'[9 J1.03.2018
Prafil afier Tax 20388 1508806
Mabworth 286303 315669
Ratio (%) | -10.26 47.83 |
7 i : \@ if x o .:.I'."
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Avalable
Solvency Margin 12 months 12 months
17 to required ending ending
Saolvency Margin 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
Ratio
Avadable
Solvency Margin 472496 450072 | :
Hlﬂ.llul'ﬂd 1 1
Solvency Margin 374378 269335
{ Solvancy
Margin Ratic
(Times) 1.26 1.67
12 months 12 months
18 | MPA Ratio (%) ending ending
31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
Gross NPA
Hatio -
Palicyholders'
funds 1.77 Q.17
Gross NPA
Ratio -
Shareholders'
Funds 0.3 .02
Met MPA Ratio -
Policyholders’
Funds 117 0.00
Het MPA Ratio -
Shareholders’
— Er.l'!rdas 0.20 0.00
17. Sector-wise break-up of Indian Direct Premium
As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
No. of Premium Yeage No. of Premium “eage
Lives Hs.in Lakhs Lives Rs.in Lakhs
a.  Rural Secior = JITE05.03 | 24.08% - 182350.67 15.93%
b. Social Sector TI6TI967 14877028 | 11.27% | 98533439 107522.61 2.39%
e (hers  E 85335718 | 64.65% - B552E1.49 74.68%
| Total TTET290T | 1319932.49 | 100.00% | 98533639 | 1145196.77 B R

18, Break-up of investments subjected to restructuring

The figures of total assets restructured under various categories are being compiled. The assets
resiructured and implemented during the vear and during previous year, under respective calegories,

are given below:

Sr. Category of Asset Assets subjected to Restructuring and

M, implemented (during the vear )
(Rs. In Lakhs)

201819 2017-18
I Standard MIL MIL
2 Sub Standard MIL MIL
3 Dhoirbiful B3l 221.57
4 Loss 2B.75 6l .86
Total 37.06 | BR31.43
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19. Break up of Business Acquisition Cost

The Commission/Brokerage incurred during the year 2018-19 in respect of Indian Direct Business is
given below:

5r. No. | Category 2018-19 nT-18
Rs. in Lakhs | Rs.in Lakhs
4748568 4396482
(1 1 Agents
PR3 43 17375.83
2 Brokers
40415 3361.02
3 Corporate Agency = _
563764 2616.75 |
4 Orhers{including |
MISE)
THI9E30 6731842
Total
20. Investments

20.1 Shares of the book value (fair value Jof Bs. 2942 Lakhs (Previous vear Bs 32,79 Lakhs.)
having purchase value of Rs 4.23 Lakhs (Previous vear Rs. 423 Lakhs Jhave not béen
registered in the name of the company. as the transfers are under objection. These pertains to
the period prior to 1998,

20.2 There are discrepancies in investments as per company’s books with the certificates issued by
Stock Holding Corporation of India (custodian) of book value {fair value) of Rs |02 Lakhs

{Short) in SHCIL books} and Rs. 3.20 Lakhs (Excess) in SHCIL books (Previous year Rs.
0.04 Lakhs and Rs 1.78 Lakhs respectively). The differences aré under reconciliation.

20.3 There is a net addition in provisions for bad & doubtful debts™NPA of Rs. 8967.12
Lakhs (Previous vear release Rs, 962.53 Lakhs) on account of Ong Time Settlements/
Restructuring’ Redemption of debis and addition of NPA Account.

20.4 Loans/investments under non-performing assets as on the date of Balance Sheet have
been classified under long term category as their realisibility is not certain.

20.5 In accordance with IRDAL norms on investments, unrealized gains' loss of Rs 7,38,565.63
Lakhs (Previous vear Rs. £65,737.38 Lakhs ) arising due to change in fair value of listed
equities and mutual funds are taken to investment and corresponding equal reserve created for
the same as “ Fair Value Change Account™, There is no effect on Profit and Loss account and
such reserve 15 nol available Tor distribution,

20.6 Profit on sale of investment Rs. 2.00.233.43 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 2,00,757.29
Lakhs) include profit on sale of long term investments amounted to Rs. 1.93,370.60
lakhs ( Previous year Rs. 1.95,748.66 Lakhs) during the financial year ended 31.03.2019.
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207 In compliance to clause no, 5.1 of the IRDAI's Master Circular dated 03 May 2017 on
Investment Regulations, 2016, status of transactions done in respect of Repo and
Reverse Repo in Government securities and Corporate Bonds during CY s as under

Farticulars Minimum Maximum Dails average | Duistanding as  onm
ouisinnding | vuistanding vutstanding during | MMarch 51, 201%
during the | during the venr | the vear
year

Securities Sald NIL NIL NIL NIL

under repo

. Government

Securities

2 Corpocate
Db Securities

Securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
purchased
under reverse

repo

. Governmenl
Securiiies

2. Corporaie
ekt Securitles

20.8 The Company has an aggregate investment exposure of Rs. 35828.33 Lakhs in Infrastructure

20,9

Leasing & Financial Services Ltd. (IL&FS) group as on 31.03.2019. Companies in IL&FS
group  have defaulied payment of interest and principle which was due upto 31" March.
2019, The entire investment in the IL&FS  group, therefore, is categorized as sub-
standard asset as per Income Recognition, Asset  Classification, Provisioning and  other
related matiers of Investment-Master Circular IRDA (Investment) Regulations 2016, The
company has therefore made a provision of Rs, 9004.17 Lakhs { i.e. Rs. 2980.46 lakhs @
10% on secured portion and Rs. 6023.71 Lakhs ic. 100% on unsecured portion) of
investment. The Company on obtaining the latest valuation report from Debenture Trustee of
the underlying assets of its inveéstment exposure in its investment in IL&EFS group will
consider further provision if any, on the unsecured portion of its secured investments in
IL&FS group,

Company s Gratuity Fund Trust, Pension Trust and PF Trust also have an exposure  in
Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Lid. (IL&FS) amounting to Rs. T700.00
Lakhs in the group entities which has not been considered for impairment , if any, while
calculating the liability of P.F_ pension and gratuity provisions as per AS-15 at the vear end.
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1. Immavable Properties

Fixed assets include properfies costing Bs 539421 Lakhs (previous vear Bz, 687.04 Lakhs) for which
either title deeds are not on record or registration is pending. The registration/stamp duty charges. to
the extent not accounted will be accounted for at the time of registration.

21. Balances under the following heads in_certain_cases are pending reconciliation /
confirmation
# Agents’ Balances (Net)
# Premium Deposits and Agents' Premium.,

Reserve Deposits with ceding companies.

Amounts due to /from other persons or bodies carrving on Insurance Business,
Amounts due tof from emplovees.

Sundry Debtors

Unidentified Debit/Credit Bank Entries

Sundry Creditors

Advances

Y WoN W

Y Y ¥y

[nter Office Balances

The adjustments, il any. in respect of above will be made upon confirmation/analysis/
reconciliation.

Status of income tax and service (ax assessments

i The income tax assessments have been completed upto Assessment Year 2016-17.
Service Tax assessments have been completed upto Financial Year 20010-11 excluding
for the FY 2003-04 to 2007-08.

i) Liabilities towards Income Tax Demand have been fullv provided for, wherever
considered necessary based on the order by the Income Tax Authorities.

iti)  The Company had provided Rs. 6518 Lakhs under the head Income Tax recoverable
for Assessment Years |974-75, 1976-77. 1977-78 and 1979-80 for which appeal were
preferred in the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India. Provision for the same amount was
made under Bad Debits as the recoverability of the same was doubtful. During the FY
2007-08 the Hon'ble Supreme Court passed the judgment in favour of the Company.
However, pending the receipt of the final order from the Income Tax [Department
giving effect to the judgment of the Hon"ble Supreme Court, the same has not been
recognized in these accounts and is still lying in provision for bad debts.

iv}) During the vear, the Company booked an interest income of Rs. 13926.96 lakhs on
the basis of Assessment/Appeal orders of earlier vears.

¥) Provision for tax is NIL for current year 2018-19 (previous vear Rs, 24800 Lakhs),



¥i) Deferred Tax

The calculation for deferred tax at the vear end is as follows:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(Rs. in lakhs) {Rs. in lakhs)
Deferred Tax Assets: LW
Leave encashment 28321.45 26801.33
Policy Stamps Affixable 79.36 102.00
MFPS 60, 14 i
Orphan Claims 1,401 .40 1395.31
Ciratuity 0 L
Less ; Deferred Tax Liability:
Depreciation (40684 ) 238.07 |
Net Deferved Tax Assets 3026919 28060.57 |
MOTES:

*  The above provision is made for timing differences arising between taxable income and
accounting income at currently enacted rates.

* The company has substantial carry forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under The
Income Tax Act, 1961, giving rise to Deferred Tax Assets. However, as a matter of
prudence, the deferred tax asset has not been recognized in the financial statements as per
the requirements of Accounting Standard -22 (Accounting of taxes on income) owing to
uncertainty over future taxable income.

4. PROVISIONS FOR OUTSTANDING CLAIMS;

In accordance with Master Circular issued in October® 2012 .the Appointed Actuary has valued
the provision for Free Look Period under the Health Segment as Rs. (.87 Lakhs for the current
wear 2008-19 { Previous vear Rs, 0.98 Lakhs)

15, Premium
25.a, Premium Deficiency

The Premium deficiency is recognized on Net Basis based on Actuarial Report  if the sum
of expected claims cost, related expenses and maintenance costs related 1o claims handling
exceeds the unearned premium for the related class of business, There is a premium
deficiency in Fire Revenue account amounting 1o Rs. 361036 Lakhs (previous year NIL) as
shown therecin. Owerall there is no Premium Deficiency in Marine and Miscellaneous
Revenue Accounts, However, there is a premium deficiency of Rs. 418.00 Lakhs in Marine
Hull (previcus year Rs, 338.44 Lakhs) , Rs. 4768.00 Lakhs (previous vear Rs. 11736.62
Lakhs) in P.A_, Rs. 66.31 Lakhs (previous vear Rs. 119.31 Lakhs) in Aviation , Rs. 126.46
{previous year NIL) Lakhs in crop segment and Rs. 20290.29 Lakhs (previous year Rs.
23251.71 Lakhs) in Health segment.

25(b n

(i} As permitted by IRDAI vide its circular. IRDA-F&A-CIR-FA-  126-07-2013 Dt.3rd
July, 2013 The accounting policy in respect of booking of premium of Pradhan Mantri
Fasal Bima  Yojna-Kharif is changed and entire Kharif premium is booked in the
accounting vear,. The revenue is therefore higher by Rs. 16376.08_Lakhs.
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{if}  The Area Collection Factor (ACF) in respect of one of the district of Maharashtra ,is
calculated as per the guidelines laid down by the Ministry of Agriculture and is
submitted to them for final approval. Accordingly, the net premium and claims
pertaining to Crop segments are reversed to the extent of Rs.  2802.30 Lakh and Rs.
T126.00 Lakh respectively.

25(C) Avushman Bharat Scheme

The Company has entered into  an agreement with the Government of the State of
Gujarat to provide healthcare insurance cover under the “Ayushman Bharat Pradhan
Mantri Jan Arogya Yojana” where 44,85 lakh families have been covered with a total
premium of Rs. 16183 Lakhs forthe period 01" October, 2018 to 30" September,
2019. As per terms of the said agreement/policy the premium is receivable in 3
instalments of 45%, 45% and 10% from the Government, The Company has
accounted for the entire premium in the current financial year, though 2™ and 3
instalments {net impact Rs. 4227.82 Lakhs ) are receivable in immediately succeeding
financial year subject to fulfilment of certain conditions as envisioned in the
applicable agreement/scheme.

Incu ‘mder Follow enils

{a) Outsourcing Expenses Rs  NIL (Previous year 1434295 Lakhs)
Murketing Support s, NIL (NIL)

(b} In compliance to IRDAI (Expenses of Management of Insurers transacting General or Health
Insurance Business) Regulation2016.F.No. IRDAIReg/12/124/ 2016 dated 27.04.2016, an
amount of Rs, 1687.31 Lakhs on accounts of expenses of management exceeding the allowable
limits under the following segments has been charged to Sharcholders” account -

(Rs. In Lakhs)
| Segment Actual Expenses Allowable Expenses | Excess charged to
sharcholders A/C
| Marine Cargo 630,62 . 461331 168732
Total Excess B3N, 62 | #613.31 1687.32

Expenses of Management (EoM) above allowable expenses has been disclosed as separate line item
under “other income” in revenus Sccounts,

Sundry debtors of Rs 6839359 Lakhs (Rs, 13153.26 Lakhs previous vear) includes Rs.
256,64 Lakhs (Rs. 260,76 Lakhs previous year) paid to income tax (department) on account
of income tax demand for non deduction of tax at source in MACT cases, which remains
outstanding and a provision of Rs, 256.11 lakhs is made against the same.

i) Pending reconciliation of amount of facultative premium ceded and facultative
claims paid recoveries between the accounts maintained by the reinsurance accounts and the
group underwriting cells (GUC) of technical depaniments, there is  net difference for
facultative premium ceded amounting to  Rs 955.40 Lakhs (previous year Rs. 7382.05
Lakhs) and for recoveries it comes to Rs 2891.30 Lakhs (previous year Rs 2098.93 Lakhs) as
on 31.03.2019, However, there is no impact of the same on revenue.

{biAmount of reinstatement insurance premium remains unaccounted having corresponding effect on
the claims incurred account.
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Accounting Standard 3: Cash Flow Statement

The Cash Flow statement of the Company has been prepared under the direct method.

ajChanges in Accounting Estimates

Attention is drawn to Accounting Policy 6.1.a, wherein it has been specifically stated that
“Estimated liability for outstanding claims at the year end are based on survey reports,
information provided by clients, advices of the leader and other sources upto the date of
finalization, past experience and other applicable laws. The estimates are continuously
reviewed and provisions made accordingly. However, the final liability may be in excess of,
or less than, the amount provided, for which any adjustments will be reflected in the periods
in which they become known.” It has alse been clarified by the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority vide letter dated 25th May 2004 that impact of such changes in
estimates, do not call for disclosure s0 long as there is no change in the method of
provisioning for outstanding claims. As there has been no change in the method of
provisioning for outstanding claims in the current year, no disclosure has been separately
made.

by Litigation Settlements
The settlements made on account of litigations for the financial year ended on 31.03.2019
amounted to Rs. 198822.72 Lakhs (previous vear Rs 182195.61 Lakhs).

¢}  Disposal of Fixed Assets

The net proceeds on sale of fixed assets during the year amounted to Rs. 574,55 Lakhs (previous year
Rs. 329.06 Lakhs) and the net loss on sale of fixed assets amounting to Rs. B4.43 Lakhs
(previows vear Rs. 240,64 Lakhs),

d) The useful life for Mobile Phones is taken ot 2 years instead of 10 years as stipulated under  The
Companies Act. 2013 and impact of the same is Rs. 13.77 Lakhs as additional depreciation
charged during the vear.

e) Prior period income includes Rs. 5951.82 Lakhs for GST Input credit for GST amount paid 1o
workshops under Motor OD cashless claims during 2017-18 and also the excess provision made for
Gratutiy of employees in Nepal.

Accounting Standard |3 {Revised)

The Company has adopted Accounting Standard, AS-15 (Revised 2005) 'Employee Benefits” since
the financial year 2007-2008,

The defined Employees benefits schemes are as under:
1. EMPLOYEES BENEFITS DURING SERVICE PERIOD

The liability for Sick Leave and Leave Travel Subsidy (LTS} is recognized based on Actuarial
Yaluation,

{a) LTS Liability has increased by Rs, 150.77 Lakhs during the vear (previous year increased by Rs.
51.68 Lakhs) and has been credited/debited to Profit & Loss Account respectively, Total liability for
LTS ason 31.03.2019 is Rs 1100.32 Lakhs (previous year Rs. 94955 Lakhs),

(b} Lisbility for sick leave for the current year has Rs. 1170.44 Lakhs (previous year decreased by Rs.
123372 Lakhs) and has been credited to Profit and Loss Account, Total liability for sick leave as on
31-03-209is Rs. 20780.31 Lakhs ( previous year Rs. 1960987 Lakhs).
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1. EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BENEFITS ;

This includes Pension, Gratuity and Leave Encashment,

a. Pension:

Company has a Defined Pension Scheme. Under this scheme. Pension is payable to
Emplovees who have opted for Pension Scheme. Company has created separate Fund for the
scheme which is funded by the Company and managed by separate Trust. The liability for the
samé is recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation.

b. Gratwity:

Company has Defined Benefit Gratuity Plan for all categories of employees. Gratuity is payable afier
5 years of continuous service. Company has created a separate Trust for management of gratuiry
which iz funded by the Company.. The gratuity liability of any employee is calculated as per the
Rationalisation scheme of the company or under The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 whichever is
higher. The liability for same is recognized on the hasis of actuarial valuation.

c. Pension Liabilities due to OMOP:

The Government of India vide Gazette Notification no. 8.0, 1627 (E) dated 23rd April 2019
Notified amendment under the General Insurance (Employees') Pension Scheme 1995,
allowing one more pension option to the employees who have joined the Company before
28th June 1995, As per the notification dated 23rd April 2019, the eligible optees may
exercise their option for pension within 90 days / 120 days from the date of notification and
remit Company’s contribution of Provident Fund with accumulated interest and additional
amount as prescribed within 90 days / 60 days from the cut-off date. The obligation of the
Company in respect of such emplovees will be determined on the basis of the number of
employees who opt for the scheme within the specified period.

d. Leave Encashment:”

Encashment of Privilege Leave (PL) is allowed to all class of employees, both during service period
and on retirement. During service period, encashment is allowed for 15 days PL once in 2 years and
on retirement, it is restricted to 240 days PL. This is unfunded and recognized on the basis of actuarial
valuation.

The summarized position of the above Emplovees benefits recognized in the Profit and Loss Account
end Balance Sheet are as under:
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CHANGE IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

5 s, in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS PEMSHIN GRATUITY LEAVE ENCASHMENT
FE L SR T S 8 ) £ R 1 1&ge I8 I6-dT 15-16 ragw IRIg EIT O BS-1A
Deflned  benefit
obligations as ar | 314683 MRI3E 263304 A4 GES3GE B4110*  TeIdE RESTA | S6d6]  RMTR 4803 3SIF
1% April, 201 & =HL
Current  Service
Cioisd L7 203601 435 1TAR SRS &35 st Sign | 4338 4ed 4550 AL
| Interest Cost
st T AN 151 74210 67T 10 b ] T L) R L
Actuarial (gain) [
Iess on ohligation 1743 (1505 10543 BOG4] [22%a) (1CEE)  NEREG THZE 550 48 Y 5285
Penefiss paid CATHB0) (350 | SEART) | JATLG CHEEDp (TOTE) (VETI) D6TRER | pa3S4p  (6333) {3HTT) (S3RE)
Defined benefi
obligntion as o | 329963 314683 100138 293306 | 97795  GTSM6T  NIO 704l | SaNaS  SedAL SO 45409
31" Mnarch, 2019
Indian Oligation nnly
# Inudbam g woell s foriyn
CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS
{R= in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS PEMSION GRATUITY
1519 1718 16-17 1516 18-1% 17-18 16-17 1516
Fair valie of plan asees 2 g 19 ) 29458 L Joeteh o [hdSe | B4ETT 32 E  afrdE S0
April, 218 e
Axtual return on plon assets A0 31794 T 24 15303 T2 722 ST oy
Employer’s contribution - - E . = " = o
Additinnal contrilution s ERxhl Q350 EH 10 1a0n 1136 4458
Bienelits paid {4740 (At (SREES)  (ZA0I6) | IOETIE  {TOTH) (TRT1 (5847
Actuarsal Cain/ | oss 133 () (3165} FTTN TS s el aM
Fuir valoe of plan assews as af S1° | 2095 J9ds8  T7o0d  Joow | 9sbmy 37T BEIA1 6799
March. 2009

*In Current & Previoms Year pensien eontribution & given in T otal (Employer contribation + Additional contribmiien)
i Inddiun olligation aaky.

i Hs, Im Lakhs
PARTICULARS FESSHIS GRATLLTY
1519 1718 1517 1506 [H-19 17-1% 1617 1516
Cmrenl Bervcs Coat 247 R 1535 iTmaw | sins L] LTF] wde
liecrest Lol | Z1e00 AT I 13336 | 7430 6775 ET T 4955
Acius] reten on plan assets V33490 (am) (20134) {I53031 | (PR T s TR LR
et Actuarkal | GainyLoss 1T 53 i BOZR | (ATEE) MEELT] a1 FITE
Wt Perindic Cost R T4 YT STEE] | 1675 3438 T 11433
Unirecognized credil halance Seo4e | - : . 556
aam |- : 1 758

Recognihed m curment yeor
1 namartized balunce
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AMOUNT RECOGNISED IN BALANCE SHEEL

{Hs. bm Lakhs) - e —
FARTICULARS PEMSHIN GRATUITY LEAYE ENCASHMENT
IRI9 1718 1607 1Sae | 1519 1T-18 0617 1%e 1819 1718 16-1T 1506
Preseng  wvalue ol
definad beneft | 129863 34683 NI 293306 | 9TIO4 OTEA MAIID TR SEUEY SRl SAITR 45403
obligations as at 317
March, 2009
Fair value of plan
ety ns ml 310 | T30S SR4SE IMORY JoeAe9 | 95440 QOTT  BAIRD TR
March, LIRS
(inchading  carrent
year Company s
|_cositribution)
Linhiliiy recognired
in Balance Sheel 15464 142 20B40 E6637 ZeE 3R TIT 11486 SROTS SA4E1 4179 45404
Wote: The fgures in tie above tahbes are roomded off to newrest Rupees in Lakhs
ACTUARLAL ASSEUMPTION
T'he Frincipal Assumptions used for Actwsrial Valuation are: e
PARTICULARS PENSION GRATUITY LEAVE EXC ENT
(1} Method wsed Pmgected it Credit Method Uimit Credit Mo Penjecied Lnig Credit Method
BR-19 IT-IR 0G1T 150G | WAID 0748 Bé-1T EE-I6 1H-1% t7-18  B6edT B
{i) Discouni raie % 751 TES 755 T | THI -] 127 Tl 151 L. ¥ Tl
[iii} Expecied rasz of | 751 TEI  B5F A | TR T2 K&l 538 | - : - =
reiumm on asscis® e
[iviFuisre  Salary | 7 7 7 T 7 7 ¥ 71 7 7 7
Incrense # % LN : s
%) Morality T T R ST IALEG060E) LI {EEM ) [AL0060E, LI | loudon),
Tabiz Table Lo Tahle Uniimase Tubile
Table Fahle
i Employees | 2 3 3 T 2 Z ] 3 E 7 - 1
Twmiver :
wii) Remaining 1233 - . 1034 1038
verking ke vears J

* Expected tabe of return on plan assels (s based on marker expectation, 8 the beginning of the year, for relurm over ihe

entire life of the relaled ob

lkgnbiom.

# Acwary, while estimating linbility has taken into consideration mmflation, senlority, promotion sad other relesanl lackor.

(In Peroemage
PENSION GRATUITY*
: 1 IT-IR 16T BE16 119 1708 1617 1516
| {|'|.5|gd.,| quu.'": Tk 1HI 1k K] o0 L] 4.4] 405 51K f.ll
| {ii} Government Securities 612 SIS0 5454 a0 5743 Se68  SAM 5690
.l’jiilﬂﬂﬂt'lkhmm& 408 4531 90 36T 78 ME} 3a2 S
{iv) Depusits in Banks aOB0 0.0 D00 B 06
{v) Others 1271 AT D) - 413 370 I
*unaubived
N .{":" b
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& Posi Retirement Medical Benefits:
Company does not have any Post Retirement Medical Benefit Scheme. However medical expenses
ibath hospitalization and OP expenses) incurred by full time directors of the Company (who are full
time employvess of the company) for self and family are mer by the Company even after the directors
cease 1o be directors’emplovees of the Company. provided the Company is the Paremt Company of
such ex-employees. No premium is being charged from the ex-executives concerned for this benefit.

The Company shall bear 753% of the mediclaim premium payable computed on the basis of eligible
Sum Insured applicable for the emplovee based on his notionally adjusted Basic Pay in respect of
retired emplovee and spouse as per clause 09.2.1 and 09.2.2 of the New Group Mediclaim policy
which is effective from 2015,

. The wage revision for employees of the company 15 due w.e.l. 01.08.2017. As management
has yet to make any offer, no provision for the same is made in the books.

a2, Accounting Standurd 17 Segment Reporting
Segmental information has been given in the following format prescribed by IRDAI (Preparation
of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 on
Segmental Reporting, as per Schedules 1. 2 and 3 of Balance Sheet.
(R in Lakhs)
Girosa DMrect Percentage (%) Percentmge
Segment Premium Y | to Tot | G708 e e | (%eage) o
201819 Business Total Business
Fire 16713449 7.92 QOG443 B.49
Marine Cargo 595,29 1.53 21306.83 1.82
Mtarine Hull 143532 39 1.06 10157.31 (.87
Mhotor 00 159468.77 11.83 16684930 14.22
Motor TP{Non= Pool) TR 22.75 28282598 24.10
Motor TRiPool) & DR .00 0,00
Posl
Inglnecring 2381314 1.77 23211.28 : 1.98
Aviation 1161402 0,86 8811.88 | 0.75
Workmin Compensation 19860 046 6137.56 0.52
Persomal Accident BIATLTS 4.64 3506105 4.77
Health HORBHHIT 30.32 36084440 30.74
Linhility TR42.61 0.58 T277.65 0.62
Onther Misoel laneous 43861.44 325 48117.67 4.10
Crop | 75864.00 13,04 _ £2520.51 7.03
Total Gross Premium 134847496 100,00 | 117368385 | 00,00
35
1. Related party disclosures as per Accounting Standard 18
i, Subsidiaries
The Industrial Credit Company L imited.
b Associates
India International Insurance Pyt Lid., Singepore
Health Insurance TPA of India Lid.
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. Entities over which contral exists
i. OICL Staff Provident Fund
ii. OICL Pension Fund
iii. OICL Employees Gratuity Fund

d. Key Management Personnel:

Mr AV Girijakumar, Chalrman-cum-Managing Director (from 31.05.2017)
Mr Dinesh Ranchhodbhai Waghela — CFO {From 30.07.2018)

Ms.Rashmi Bajpai,Company Secretary ( from 20,08.2007)

Mr. Ajay Gupta [CFO (Upto 31.05.2018)

P

Transactions with related parties :

Sr. | Nature of | Nature of Transaction 2018-19 2017-18
Mo, | Relationship {Rs, in Lakhs) | (Hs, in Lakhs)
|']: Subsidiary Amount Due from 042 222
Subsidiary Company
Advance (o Subsidiary 1.21 |.67
| Investment in Subsidiary 5.00 .00
iy Associales ajlndia International
Insurance v, L.,
Singapore -
i) Dividend Income received 265.94 47456
it} Investment in shares 391.140 3900
iii ) B Inward during the vr 32628 37009

I} Health Insurance TPA of

India :-
i} Investment in shares 1980.75 1980.75
i} Armount Dueto HITPA 469,949 16542
i} Key Managerial Personnel 58.07 3047
iv) Transaction during the yr.
a) Rent Received 4,18 142
b} TPA Fees 87651 46691
Paid payvable.
iii) key Managerial | Salary & Allowances 108.93 94.67

Personmel;

M. Leases
The company has taken on operating lease Office and residential premises. The residential
premises are generally taken for 11 months and are renewable at mutually agreed upon terms.
The office premises are generally taken on operating lease for the period of four years and are
renewed at the option of the lessor.

Agpregate lease rentals amounting to Rs. 983042 Lakhs in the current year (prévious vear Rs.
7837.87 Lakhs) in respect of obligation under lease are charged 1o Revenue Account in the current
NIZar, : '
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35 — ings Per Share™:

As at As at
J0dzme J1LO32018
Net Profit attributable to Shareholders {Rs. in Lakhs) i 29366.09) 15058917
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares issued 20,000,000, 000 20,060,000, 000
Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share of Rs. 10/~ each i 14.68] 75.49

36, Accounting Standard 22

In the absence of virtual uncertainty of future taxable profit, the company has not recognized deferred
tax assets of unabsorbed brought forward business loss for Income Tax Act, 1961,

37.  Accounting Standard 28

In accordance with Accounting Standard-28, the Management has assessed the possibility of
impairment of assets and there is no impairment in the value of fixed assets,

38 In respeet of outstanding claim provisions relating to reinsurance scceplances (Refer Accounting
Policy no.6.1.b), the following dates were adopted during the year:

. In respect on Indian business up to the date of finalization of financial statement
2. In respect on Foreign business:

(i) All losses incurred up to the vear-end and communications received up 1o 30% April of
the immediately succeeding year.

{ii) In the case of cancelled treaties, claims paid by the foreign companies as reported in
reinsurance retumns received up to 15" May or finalization of sccounts which ever is
earlier, was considered as outstanding claims,

39. RSBY premium of Rs. 1957 lakhs, pertaining to previous financial years, is recoverable from
Government, out of which Rs. 1563 lakhs is recoverable from Central Govermment and Rs. 394
lakhs from State Government, Company is pursuing for the same and is hopeful of recovery in near
future and hence no provision is required.

40, The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 3 read with Section 3A of the Insurance
Act, 1938, and the notification dated 23 rd March, 2015 under the Insurance Laws (Amendment)
Act. 2005,

41. The information as to amount due to suppliers under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act 2006 is not readily available with the company and hence disclosures, if any,
relating to amounts unpaid as a1 the year end together with interest paid’ payable as required under
the said Act have not been given,

by the varous Government Authorities during the year are as under:
28




(Rs. in Lakhs)

Authority

Compliance/
Vinkation

Penalty Awarded

01819 2017-18

Penalty Paid

2018-19 2017-18

Penalty waived/
reduced
2018-1% 2017-18

[RI3AL

MIL MIL

MIL NIL

MIL MIL

Service Tax

Service Tax
demond rabved by
Drepii

ML Q55 440

NIL .93

MIL ML

ncome Tax

Authorities

Penalty under
Seclion 2T IMed
af 1., Tax Act, 1961

16,59 1.50

4493 3142.86"

002 533332

Any other Tax
Authorities

ML NIL

MIL el

NIl MIL

Enfarcemien
Erirgctorate’ Adjudi

cating

Autherity Tribuna]
ar sy Authornty
under FEMA

NIL Ml

WIL MIL

NIL MIL

ROCTCLEMCA

awnrided
hy any
Court/Tritenal for
any sl Do
including  elasm
seltlement bail
e ludimg
sennpensatian

Penalty

Nil, MIL

MIL MIL

MIL ML

MIL A0

MIL A0

ML NIL

Securities and
Exchange Board of
Imclia

MIL HIL

NIL MIL

ML ML

Lompeiiiion
Lommbssicn ol
India

ML NIL

MIL MIL

ML NIL

1o

Any ot her
CengralStale'] ocal
Covermment Seaial
ory Authority

173.43 NIL

1767 MIL

MIL MIL

#3123.79 Lakhs is being adjusted against refund of AY 2013-14 vide order di 23.05.2017

* [RB.01 Lakhs is being adjusted against refund of AY 2000-01 vide order dt 23.052017

# Penalty waived offAY 2007-08 = 1918734 Lakhs and AY 2011-12= 3414589 Lakhs . To be delete
Total - 533333.23 Lakhs
** §55.44 Lakhs S.Tax award against penalty of S.ax deptt. For short deduction of 5.Tax and
disallowance of CENVAT on Motor Dealer Infra for the yrs. 2011-12 & 2012-.13. Company filed appeal

in CESTAT,

43, Policyholders dues:

.
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Ape wise analysis of Policyholders dues is given hereunder:
{compiled by the Management and relied upon by Auditors)

Outstanding

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Farticulars

A. Cluim setiled but not |

paid to the Policyholders /
insured dise W any reasons
except  under  litigaion
from  the insured
podicyholders.

B. Any excess collection
af premium  tax or any
other charpes which s
relunduble Ty ihe
plicyholder’s either as
per term of conditions of
the policy or as per law or
as per the direction of the
Authority bt nuil
relumclable so fer.

Upte & | 7-12
manths

15475.34

manths

13-18 124
months

M54

16,76 954

Pl 1|
months

31-36 = £
months = months

Tatal

1923

[ Ee] 13252

6.0

1810

125

37

13.14 99,04

ITR4.25

176.61 |

. Any other sum due |
pavahle 1o the insured /
plicyholders o
completion of the policy
termms iof otherwise,

1400946

21348

1560 19170

I51.32

171,32 | 117182

J45R.65

3. Chegues issued by the
company under “A", “B"
or “C" and cheques have
mid been encashed by the
policvholders’ imsured.

IR2.HE

21881

1hi 34 17158

I57.26

143,16 | 171167

293570

Tatal

J3RT.08

470.94 |

JIR42 | MslLAR

1.8

337.93 | 311508

834321

Naotes:- 1.Cheques issued 1o policyholders subject o encashment having validity for less than 3 months are

not transferred to policyholders dues as these cheques have not become stale.

amounts are inclueded /shown in the above statement,

However, these

. In compliance of IRDAI circular no. IRDALVFEA/CIR/CLDY] 14052015 di. 28052015, the
unclaimed Policyholders funds are separately parked in a fixed deposit with a Scheduled Bank from
this vear onwards and are reflected in Schedule |2{Advances and other assets). The administrative

and fund management expenses @0.2% (last year 0.5%) are hmni: recoversd

However, the

investment income added to this fund is Rs. $55.16 Lakhs ( previous year 509.08 Lakhs ) to
unclaimed Policy holder funds.

PROGRESS OF SE'ITLE‘HE‘HT OF UNCLAIMED AMOUNTS DURING THE YEAR 31* MARCH, 2019
| Unclaimed cases | Unclaimed cases Unclaimed cases Unclaimed cases
at the Beginning added Settled Cutstanding

No. | Amount | No. Amouni M, Amount Mo, Amount
Claims scttled but | 7H49 | 1607.44 142 18.01 1368 17.97 b 23 |587.48
not paid o the
policyholders/benefi
ciaries due In any
reasons except under
linigation  from  the .
policy
| holders beneficiaries
Sum  due to the | 3494] [13.80 | (2516 [ D20 55 18.58 47402 20041
policyholders'benefi
cigries on maturity
or otherwise = | =
T, .-. - ., 9 30
5 fasd i \Q) (s A
u|  MED e e il Y|
W Ast ¥ ': .‘ I"E.L* NCR J=)
p et NG «’_.JJ




Any excess | 660700 | 372145 | 181124 | 1199542 | 133440 | 11978.16 | 717393 | 373871
collection of the
premium/iax of any
charges which is
refundable o  the
policvholders benefi
claries  either  as
terms of conditions
of the policy or as
per law or as may be
directed by the
| Authority but not
| refunded so far
Cheques issued hy | 48673 | 2480.68 | 5348 Ba0.83 7240 S05.89 46781 281561
nol encashed by the
policyholder/benefic
laries — : 2 TP
Total 761172 | 792337 | 199130 | 12960.45 | 142103 | 12540.61 | 818199 | B343.31
Policy Holder Dues AS .03.2019
iRs. In Lakhs)
Paritculars Current FY Previous FY
Opening Balance 73017.29 680748
Add: Amount transferred to unclaimed amount 1365186 $982.40
Add: Chegues issued out of the unclaimed
amouni bul nol encashed by the 54176 104,61
Paolicyholders(To be included only when the . ;
cheques are stale)
Add Investment Income: 555.16 509.08
Less: Amount paid during the year 13235.10 8834.50 |
Less: Amount transferred 10 SCWF (net of
claims paid in respect of amount transferred S79.77 551.78
earlier) |
Closing Balance of Unclaimed Amount | §343.21 7307.29
44.  The Company has introduced Integrated Non Life Insurance Application Software (INLIAS)
which has not been fully implemented as some Modules, such as Head  Office  Accounts
Consolidation Module, GUC Module and Re- insurance Accounts Module which are under
development/testing. Company is taking necessary steps for implementation of remaining
Modules in INLIAS,
45, Corporate Social Responsibility

As required u/s 135 of the Company’s Act, 2013

A

Pt
(7 puia)
(e )z
W 7 4

(Hs In Lakhs)

3l




—r e

i iL‘ER Activities |.-"|n1nut|1 1o be | Amount to | Total Amoum Amount et
- | | spent as  on | be spent for | Amount 10 | spent during | to be spent
| |  |otpad0s FY 2018-19 | be spent the vear > |
| 15} Cunmu:liun-'muislthm NI MIL MIL MNIL NI
| of sy esscl
[ (i} | On purpose other than |

above

| (tl J07.20= NI 307.29¢ 531.67* NIL
[ii) | 22605% NIl 225, 15%% | D), B3> o B

= Corried over budget of previous FY 2017-18, On special approval, the funds utiliwed for CSR
initiatives amounted to Rs. 531.67 lakhs during 2018-19,

***  Includes Rs, 226,25 pald to Northern Railways for providing passenger amenities 1o Firozpur
Divison for which work is underway and Rs, 190,93 lakhs has been utilized and accounted for in FY
201 8-19. Work of Rs. 35,32 lakhs s underway und likely to be completed by 30.06.2019.

46, The company had raised Rs. 75000 lakhs ss Subordinate Debt by fssuing 7500 unsecuned.
subbrdimated, fully paid up, listed, redeemable and non-convertible debentures of Rs. 10 Inkhs each at
a coupen rate of B.80% pa on private placement basis under the Insurance Regulatory and
Pevelopment Autharity of India (Other forms of Capital) Regulations, 2015 and approved by IRDAI
vide letter no.  296-F&AINLYGOUVOFCO1/2018-19 di. 06.02.2019 . The tenor of the securities s 10
years with a call option by the Company at the end of five years. The object of the issue was o
strengthening the [ssuer's solvency by way of augmenting Its capital under ‘Other Forms of Capita!’
to facilitate growth of the company, The debentures are listed on Debt Segment of NSE on 20"
March, 2019,
The Interest expenses on subordinated debt for Rs. 253,15 Lakhs (Rs. Nil lakhs) and related

expenses.  for Rs. 6935 Lakhs (Rs. Nil Lakhs) has been charged w0 Profit and Loss Account
(Sharcholder's Account ),

47, The balance appearing in the amount due 1o/ due from persons or bodies carrying on insurance
business ineludes reinsurunce business, terrorism Pool and Nuclear Pool with GIC Re.

44, Ihe salvage in hand as on 31.03.2019 was Rs. 488,14 Lakh and will be accounted for only on
realization a8 per our Accounting Policy No. 7.

49, Finuncial statements of forcign agencies and branches incorporated in company's account arc
preparcd in sceordance with the local rules and regulations of respective countries.

A0, Previows year's figures huve been reprouped and reclassified wherever required.

£

A per our aoditars report stiached,

ZE
—
(A Y GIRIJA KUMAR)

Chairman-cum-Managing Direcior
DIN-02921377

For 5OV & OO, LLP
Chartered Acconntants
FRN No. 000235N"

CA. ABHIN

-----

AMIL SRIVASTAVA
eral M-nmr & FAL,

H..LHIHI B.LIFAI ]

Company Secrelary
Pated: 18,05 2019




We confirm that the registration granted by IRDA has been renewed for the
year 2018-19 vide their Registration no. 556.

All dues payable to statutory authoribes have been duly paid.

The shareholding pattern and all transfers of shares during 2018-19 are in
accordance with statutory and regulatory requirements

During 2018-19. the management has not directly or indirectly invested
outside India, the funds of the holders of policies issued in India.

Company has achieved the required Sclvency Margin,

We certify that the values of all assets have been reviewed on the date of
balance sheat and in our belief the assets stated in the Balance Sheet do not
exceed the realizable or market value and are in accordance with IRDA
Regulations and accounting policy.

Reinsurance serves as an important Risk Management tool whereby the
Company is able to underwrite and manage its risks, enhance its capacity to
accept huge risks besides the overall protection of Balance Sheet. The
Company’s ability to underwrite large and complicated risks depends upon the
capacity it has managed to garner by way of Reinsurance support. The
emphasis remains on equipping the Company with as much aufomatic
capacity as is possible so that the marketing team is in a position to meet the
challenges and sustain growth. Our Reinsurance Programme sirives to make
best use of the rapidly expanding business opportunities in our own country
and overseas.

The aim of our Reinsurance Programme is to ensure maximum

protection at minimum outgo and to provide automatic reinsurance facility
through a proper mix of Proportional and Non-Proportional Treaties. While the
Proportional Treaties provide automatic capacity to handle risks which are
beyond Company's own Net Retention thereby enabling such risks to be
undertaken without putting strain on the Capital, the risk of concentration of
Exposures on Company's Net Retention is mitigated by using Excess of Loss
Protection thus protecting the balance sheet from impact of major events.
In 2018-19, the Indian Insurance market was affected due to catastrophic loss
event of Kerala Floods in August 2018, Further, there were a few risk losses
In Property as well as Marine lines of business, These claims are recoverable
under our various excess of loss treaties thereby mitigating the impact on our
balance shest




Inspite of the increasing stress on placement of Treaties, particularly the
Proportional treaties and propensity of reinsurers to introduce stricter
measures in view of continued losses in Indian Markets, the expiring trealy
imits have continued for the ensuing year 9018-2020 thus preserving the
automatic capacities for all lines of business. Further, additional capacities
have been created in a few profitable lines of miscelianeous class of
business. The agriculturefcrop quota share and stop loss reinsurance
rpaties have also been successfully placed to provide capacity and protection
for our Crop insurance operations |, thus providing impetus to the depariment
to expioit the potential in this growing class of business We have increased
the protection for Non Marine Cat XL by additional Rs. 180 crores in view of
the catastrophe modelling results for our current exposures. For other lines of
business, the limits are as expinng.

Thus Oriantal's Reinsurance Programme for 2018-20, continues 10 provide
the much needed automatic capacity in line with the requirements of individual
nortfolios as well as balance sheet protection.

GIC Re has recently taken various measures in underwriting and rates aimed
at affecting improvements in the performance of property lines of business in
view of the stress on performance of propery classes of Insurance in the
indian market These measures are expected to brng substanbal
mproverment in the results of the property portfolio especially the medium
classes of risk. These measures are also expected to substantially improve
our portfolio performance

Cur Proportional and Non Proportional Treaties for 2019-2020 have
successfully been placed with financially sound and rated Securities within the
ambit of IRDAI Regulations.

The present overseas operations of the Company are in Dubai, Kuwait and
MNepal An office at Qatar has been opened. The foreign offices’ contribution
to Gross Direct Premium income of the Company is not substantial. Therefore
the risk exposure on account of the foreign operations is very minimal.

Ageing of claims and trends in setfiement of claims:

Age-wise analysis of Outstanding Claims in India and trends in
average claims settlement is given in Annexure 1.
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The values of all investments including stock and shares have been arrived at
in accordance with IRDA Regulations. The actively traded Equity shares in
India, are valued at the last quoted clesing price at NSE In the month of March
which is selected as the Primary Exchange and in case such Security is not
listedinot traded on the Primary Exchange, the same are valued at the last

quoted closing price at BSE in the month of March which is selected as the
Secondary Exchange.

A review of asset quality and performance of investment in terms of
portfolics are given below:

= R | Yield % FY Yield | Yield%
%to Total | 2018-18 | Yield % | Yield% | % FY | FY2014.
Investman ' FY FY 2015- 15
Particulars | Investments | Is 2017-18 | 201617 16 I
877 | 852 B&4 |
Govt Securiiies 8504 .21 45.81 | 0 | 87 | 11— .
B33 | 1 B4
Bonds & Debentura | 4061.70 41.84 | | 503 | 7 1 |
Mulusl Fupds & 0
Venture Funds 13680.34 744 | . 0.00 poo| 000 €00 |
l.oans 3244 7 4 ‘.I.‘.'l 7189 24 48 ‘ tﬁ_f?_ i |
Preference Shares | 235 o1l 2_'“ 2.58 218 | 2'3?___ i |
i Al
Equity 3084 49 | 16.61 i 828 | 1008 | ’ » sl
Maonay Marke! 5.43 | L] i
ImEiruments 1493.56 B.O5 | ] §.32 T.28 |
0 000 0.00
Snort Term Loan 6.18 0.03 | 0.00 | 0.00 | i |
0.a0 [ .00 0.00
Apglication Monay 0 ] | 000 000 - e
Total | 1sseszr | 100 7.38 8.66 | 872 9.1 8.12

Fair Value Change Account is not considered in Equity/Mutual Funds.

12

We confirm that -

(a} In the preparation of financial statements, the applicable accounting
standards, principles and policies have been followed along with proper
explanations relating to material departures, if any.

(b) The management has adopted accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reascnable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the operaling profit or loss
and of the profit or loss of the company for the year,

(cithe management has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance
of adequate-accounting records in accordance with the applicable provisions




of the Insurance Act, 193B(4 of 1938}/ Companies Act, 2013 (1 of 1958), for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other iregulanties;

(a) Tne management has prepared the financial statemenis on a going
goncern basis,

i2) The management has ensured that an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of the business exists and is
operating effectively

13 We confirm that no payments have been made to individuals, firms, companies
and grganizations in which directors of the company are interested.

(AV GIRIJA KUMAR)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

DIN-02921377

ANIL SRIVASTAY
Director, G.M. & C.F.O General Manager & F.A

DIN-QBOT 2065

JZL,,L[U; b{—l}v-

Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi

.ri-‘.:??::ui-*: i
(| =] [l
Dated: 28.05.2019 L | N



ANNEXURE |

THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

AGE WISE ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS

OUTSTANDING IN INDIA AS AT 31/03/2019

Claims Ofs for Year ending 31/03/2019
FIRE MARINE MISC.
INO. JAMOUNT |NO. |AMOUNT |NO. AMOUNT
LOSE than 30 1ot 5 124 o 0.00, 17065 13773.36
days
";’i': 228| 12039.86 263  1789.67) 35931 248695.84
30 days to & : .
it Suit 7 215.15{ 3 2.00 ?aan! 31545.78)
I |
”l‘;': 476| 43721.79 539 1889.67 46039 4342427
st 1T 1 731.76] 5 38.15 10183 47751.21
:‘:i:‘ 5771  39160.67 386/ 1658.88 19795 28382.51
1yearto 5
roncs Suit 107 1497.168| 35 42.26| 45197 187684.10
:‘:I: 431 48370.91 165 2279.83 9275 4445210
g’::;‘ and g, it 231 3173.61| 82 37.63| 39010 127828.28
H:r': 499)  4881.01| 24| 92152 1390 5237.51
Incoming co-
s ]sm: 4  16205.03 o 0.00 1382 8615.66
H-.?r': 72| 2804744 23 670.43) 56 12070.42
:a""f" Legallg, o 9363l o 9.38 0 5643.59
HS: 37955 ol 8.41 0 786.93
TOTAL Suit 365| 21927.88) 125  129.42| 120215 422841.98
”:i't' 2283| 177500.92| 1400) 9218.40| 112486 383089.58
IGRAND
ety 2648 199428.80| 1525| 9347.83| 232701 805931.56




THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
AGE WISE ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS OUTSTANDING IN INDIA AS AT 31/03/2018

‘Claims O/s for = Year ending 31/03/2018
FIRE MARINE ___ MmIsc.
NO. AMOUNT | NO. . AMOUNT  NO. AMOUNT
| .
Less than _
30 days | Suit 14 327.08 4  T781| 3702 12264.26
Non suit 281 6913.24 311 148048 41813 54165.48
30 days =
to 6 I
months  Suit | 10 156.69 2 0.07 | 8906  32280.87
' Non suit 499 | 25877.33 T46 | 4174.78 | 43973 82038.04 |
6 months .
to1year | Suit 34| 78369 10| 184 16047  58031.9 |
Non suit 845 | 22918.2 568 5221.85 15381  29802.69 |
| 1 year to '
Syears | Suit 165 |  2264.38 46 60.4 50156 | 177560.92
' Monsuit 602  60402.26 406 13628.68 7393 | 38923.92
5 years '
and
above  Suit 229 2943.9 B4 | 2192406 44271 119023.87
' Non suit 123 | 3587.47 43 | 2129.1 920 5430.47 |
Incoming | ' '
o |
inurance | Suit 4 15673.42 4 257.86 | 460  1295.31
| Non suit 81| 24058.33 123 12413.22| 531 14684.58
Survey |
Legal Fee Suit | 131.79 | 0, 2654 0 513428
Non suit 274.56 0| 1080.57 0 125362
TOTAL | Suit 456 22280.96 150 | 22457.74 123542 405591.39 |
| Nonsuit | 2241 1440314 2197 | 40128.67 110011 226298.8
GRAND ' ’ l
TOTAL 2697 | 166312.36 | 2347  62586.41 | 233553 | 631880.19




THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
AGEWISE ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS OUTSTANDING IN INDIA AS AT 31/03/2017

Year Ending 31st March 2017

) FIRE MARINE MISC.
Claims O/s - | R o .
for NO. | AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT MNO. AMOUNT
Less than 30 5 427 3 14 B0 3936 12B56.79
days Suit e
Non- 205 5452 53 644 2252 .24 39634 a5832.81
suit B |
30 Days to 6 13 43 87 13 30.68 11511 36252.80
Months Suit .
Non- 859 | 24962 67 1187 5124.32 568495 30832 92
suit |
& Months to 24 T43.26 18 34 58 16779 E0518.64
1 Year Suit | E
Non- 1078 | 51882.52 809 567475 21378 J6855.05
suit | — o] [ .
1¥Yearto 5 165 2146.02 | B4 23074 RA278 1615841, 28
Years Suit ! | - _
Non- 903 | 421B2.78 5o 16778.68 10045 35528.90
suit
§ years and 180 2001 .49 | 104 4379.66 47683 1064859 48
above Suit )
Non- 46 | 2368.75 31 67154 757 | 5187.71
: suit - 3
Incoming
Co- 3 15144 .82 4 28318 2520 1132091
insurance Suit A = | | _
Non- 178 | 22891090 76 16382.32 366 15254 37
suit
Survey / 63564 20189 .40 ' 594135
Legal Fee Suit =
Non- 387 83 23418 T166.33
suit
400 | 20147.32 226 25163.00 136657 385321.25
TOTAL Suit i |
MNon- 3273 | 149938.48 3555 47158.03 129173 175798.09
suit
GRAND 3673 | 170085.80 3781 | 72321.03 | 265830 561119.34
TOTAL :




THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
AGEWISE ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS OUTSTANDING IN INDIA AS AT 31/0372016

Claims Ofs for Year Ending 31st March 2016
FIRE MARINE
NO. | AMOUNT | NO. | AMOUNT | NO. | AMOUNT
Less than 30 days [Suit E 1547 17 1262] 2981 14950.14
l:‘;:' 303| 105137 533 1463.58| 35658 2023839
e el Suit 25| 22119 28 2037 11278] 3145153
Not | 1210] 31099.07 1248 7767.3| 48060|  48529.49
(6 Months to 1 Year [Suit 15| 283036 18 22.58] 16749 45885.23
I::‘I,:‘ o83 24938.1| s60| 4842| 21635 2904912
1Yearto5 Years [Suit 93| 2012.75| 45 382.93| 60235| 156648
L’:‘Lfl‘f 548| 50891,15| 564 1954413 10088| 4062912
5 years and above [Suit 174| 248501 90| 437265 49608| 93455 97
|:'f; 87| 4437.02] 35 azo2| 719 429081
peohng See Suit 2| 1455682 s 13768 822 259168
m" 109] 1982038 37 B170| 446 22613.73
Survey / Legal Fee [Suit 49.9 1839171 4801.98
agng 1068.2 340.06 1309.19
TOTAL suit 317| 22180.5| 203|  24940.55| 141669) 349784
m:' 3238 142767.8| 3477|  41897.27| 116577 166657.8
GRAND TOTAL 3555 164948.1| 3680|  66837.82| 258246 516441.8

il ""___;-'



THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

AGEWISE ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS OUTSTANDING IN INDIA AS AT 31/03/2015

Claims O/s for Year Ending 31st March 2015
FIRE MARINE MISC.
NO.| AMOUNT | NO. | AMOUNT | NO. AMOUNT
Less than 30 days |[Suit 11 62,25 3 13 4451 11170.94
[Non-suit | 520 10213.88| 705| 21265 33072 46100.91
ﬁg;f e lsmt 3 gag 7 33 12318 3056683
[Non-suit |1094f 421664 1612  10800[ 37118 46161.45
I6 Months to 1 Year [Suit 10| 28445 10 327] 14947 3502633
[Non-suit | B03| 54971.02| 990 4844 17815 40541.08
1Yearto 5 Years [Suit 146 41888 64 3200 68061 160259.7
INon-suit | 637 4962754 eo0] 11070 11938 38832.79
5 years and above |Suit 133 1662128 64| 585228 49393 940812
INon-suit | 95| 239379 48 1067 1186/ 2099.31
[ -n- Suit o o' B 139 406 827,83
[Non-suit | 150| 1348681 97 7152 519 52137.2|
'Survey / Legal Fee |Suit 320 84 0 5604.7
[Non- suit 44598 16844 0 10680.7
TOTAL [suit 32| 1772522 153 648298 149576 337537.6
[Non-suit |3299| 173305.4) 4052 55903.5 101646 132279
GRAND TOTAL 3611| 191030.65| 4205| 62386.48| 251222 469816.59

St
| /
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AVERAGE CLAIM SETTLEMENT TIME

Bt For the year ended | For the year ended | For the year ended | For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
verage Average verage verage verage
G Y ot ] Y i ol i e
(Days) {Days) (Days) {Days) Days)
IFire 73s4| 207.28] saes| 3314s] eses| 3ie21| e72s]  2e0q2] sois|  285.13
Marine 11164}  683.37 13320 188 20] 13437 183.00] 14197 173.31] 15140] 171.10
IMOTOR OD 500378 98.87| 451143 121.15] 389638) 81.46] 321957 90.69] 266147 99.89
IMOTOR TP 86254| 1155.6| 7o7es| 1oseo7| es3sa| wrias| esas| 873 ae] vel08| 875.12
ENGG 7347]  186.08] 74ss| 27383 as404| 20714 sa11] 21348 e3av0] 19051
mompenaation| 1804|  a7ese| 2018l 7136|2030 a7033| te22| 436 so| 1807 37057
AVIATION 146 as411| 182] 47123] 133] s4p08] 185] 28522] 190 §22.08
[onnnaL 20449 12056 35207| 10204| 1s4se| 14424 t6283] 18676| 1s075) 18114
HEALTH 1046431 241.46) 953708 164941005694 186.83] 739382 274 24] 714956 20042
LIABILITY 1070 1579.42 07| 1838.85] 3330] 2583.80) 796|  1248.83] 516 2054.08
CROP 360192 9.86| 430] 14784 | 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00
'OTHER MISC 50171 425| s5&280] 439.97] S54144] 22453 4Bs9E| 1817.15) 51231 622.93
| Grand Total[2101800] 5728.50[1606897| 1181.85/1589644| 1095.81|1225788| 1126.33[1158563] 1252.63




THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD,
HEAD OFFICE, NEW DELHI
Sehedule-16
Significant Accounting Policies and
Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements as on 31 March 2019

I Accounting Convention:

Ihe Finaneial Staements are drawn up in sccordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938
el with the provisions of The Compunies Act, 2013, and as per the provisions of Insumnce
Repulatory and Pevelopment Autherity Act. 1999 as amended till date. The said statements are
prepared on historical cost convention as & going concern and on accrual basis comply with the
decounting standards referred 1o in section 133 of The Companies Act, 2013 and The Insurance
Hepulatory and Development Authority (Preperation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of
Insuranee Companics) Regulations. 2002 and Master Circalar 2012 issued by IRDA, 1o the extent
applicable and conform 1o practices prevailing in the General Insurance Industry in India except as
otherwise stitled.

2. Lse of Estimates

bor preparstion ol financial satements, estimates and  assumptions wherever necessary  ane
considered on prodent basis, Any revision 1o the gccounting estimates s recognized prospectively.

3, Sharcholders” and Polievholders” Fumnd:

Ihe Sharcholders” Fund comprises of Share Copital, General Reserve and Capital Reserve, The
folicyvholders” Fund comprises of Estimated Liability for Quistanding Claims including I[BNR and
ISR, Lnexpired Risk Reserve (URR) Premium Deficiency. if any. Catastrophe Reserve, il any
pngd EMher Lisbilities net ofT Cther Assels;

4. Forcign Currency Transactions | Conversion:

4.1 As per Accounting Standard 11 “the effects of changes in foreign exchange rates (revised
M03), Foreign branches/spencies are classified as “Integral Foreign Operations™,

L2 Value of fixed assets und investments acquired in forcign currencies, is converied! translated at
the exchanpe mtes on the date of acquisition,

Vialue of sll other assets and labilities expressed in foreign currencies, is converted/iransiated
nt the véur-end closing purchise bid rate.

b4 lems of income and expenditure of lorelgn branchies and agencies expressed in foreign
currencies are converted! transiated at the mean exchange rate of four quarterly rates during
the financial vear, which are the average of daily closing purchase bid rates,




45 Revenue transactions relating o reinsurance business and investments are convertesd/

wranslated at the average exchange rute of daily closing purchase bid rates for all the trading
daws in that particular quarter of the financial year.

4.6 Ixchange Gainiloss on conversion of forcign currency transaclions is recognized as

IEOMEex pense,

5. Revenue Recognition;

1

A
o

1
o5

J

Coimumission

Commission income on reinsurance cessions Is recognized as income in the year in which
reinsurance premium is ceded.

Profit commission under reinsurance treaties wherever applicable, is recognized when
getundly caleulnted in the year subsequent to the Trealy period. Any subsequent revisions of
nrofit commission also are recognized for in the year in which final determination of the
profits Is made,

Reserves for Unexpired risk/s

Premiums are recorded. net of reinsurances, based on assumption of risks in cach related
Revenue sccount. Reserve for Unexpired Risks is based on a pereentage thereof, being 50 %
in case of Fire, Marine Carzo and Miscellancous busincss and 100% in case of Marine Hull
husiness, [t represents the net premium atributable to the successive financial year's. Un
expired risk for Kharif crop is taken as nilas it is a shorl term expiring with in the accounting
neriod. The premium  is booked in compliance of corrigendum 1o Master circular ref. no.
TRDA-FEA-CIR-FA-  126-07-2013 Di.3rd July, 2013

Reinsurance Aceepted

Premium income i fespect of Indian Reinsurers is recognized based on retumns received upto
fnulization of sccounts, and in case of foreign reinsurance, the income is sccounied for on the basis of
petrms reeeived upto 317 March.

Reinsurance Ceded

Reinsurance cossions are aceounted for on the basis of actuals. Wherever full particulars are
ol availghle, reinsurance scceptances! cessions are made on cstimates bused on available
information.

Premium received in A

Premium received in advance represents premium received in respect of policies issucd
during the year, where the risk commences subseguent 19 the balance sheet date,

[Nividen

| Dividend is accounted for in the vear in which right to receive is established,




2+ Pividend on shares under obicetion/ pending delivery is Accounted for on realization,
Interim dividend is accounted where the ex-dividend date is on or before 317 March,

3, Dividend from foreign companies (whether intenim or final) is sccounted for on
collection basis,

5.7 Interest Ineome

sl Inierest fncome in respect of lowns, bonds and debentures is recognized as per the
guidclines for prudential norms . for  income recognition, assct classification and
provisioning tssucd by [RDAL

b1 Interest income on Income Tax Refinds is accounted in the year of receipt of order.

5.8 Venture Capital Fund
Revenue in respeet of Venture capital Fund is recognized on receipt basis
5.4 Preminm Deficiency

Premium deficiency is calculated where the sum of expected claims costs, related expenses
and muintenance costs exceed the related uncamed premium. The premium deficiency 15
recognized as per IRDA guidelines and forms part of unexpired risk reserve.

510 Income from Invesiments- Basis of Apportionment

Profit/l oss on salefredemption of investments is computed by taking the average costas
ut the elose of the preceding day of sale/redemption.

Investment income (net of expenses) is apportioned between Shareholders” funds and
Palicvholders” funds in proportion 1o the balance of these funds at the beginning of the
vear.

Investment income (Net of expenses) belonging 1o Policyholders is further apportioned
1o Fire, Marine and Miscellaneous scgments in proportion (o respective technical reserve
balanee ot the beginning of the year.

Polievholders Fund for this purpose consist ol Estimated Liability for outstanding claims
including IRNR and IBINR, unexpired risk reserve (URR), premium deficiency (ifany).
Catastrophe Reserve (il any) and other Linbilities net of other asscis (relating to
nalicvholders) as per the guidelines of IRDA. Ihe residual consists of the Sharcholder’s
fund.

311 Profitloss on selefredemption of investments, provisions for non performing assets.
provision Tor diminution in value ol shares, amortization of premium on debt  securities
and meome by way of Interest, Dividend and Rent are allocated between  Revenue
accounts and Profit & Loss account on the basis of Policyholders’ Fund  and

Shareholders” Fund as at the beginning of the year.
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5,12, The acguisition cost relaling to acquisition of mew/renewal of insurance contracls is

charged in the vear in which they are incurned. =
b, Ouistanding Claims:
6.1,  Claims are recognized as and when reported.

Istimated lability for outstending claims at the year end are based on survey reparts,
information provided by clients, advices of Leaders and other sources upto the date of
finalization, past experience and other applicable laws. The estimates arc continually
reviewed and provisions made accordingly. However, the final lisbility may be in-excess
of. or less than, the amount provided, for which any adjustments will be reflected in the
pertods in which they become known. stimated liability for outstanding claims in¢lude:

6. Laln respect of direct business, claims intimations received up to the year end,

fl.b  In respect of reinsurance acceptances, advices received as of different dates of
subsequent vear upto the date of finalization of accounts and on estimation basis
wherever advices are not received.

1.0 In respect of Motor Third Party claims where court summons have been served on the
campany without adequate policy particulars to establish liability of the company,
prowvision is made as under:

() 1% of estimated liability where such claims are outstanding for more than 1 year
i) 173" of the estimated liability for all such claims where court summons: have been
served in the company during the yvear.

6.1 Provisions for CGross elaims incurred but not reported (IBNR) and provisions for claims
incurred but not enough reported (IBNER) are made as per actuarial valuation, The net
IBNRABNER s arrived st as a percentage of Gross IBNR/ABNER to the gross claim

[ e e

6.1.elrovisions lor clyims repudisied by the compeny but contested by the claimants in
courts/ombudsman’  arbitration ete, have been made where it is opined that the
awards/decision are likely 10 be against the company because ol certain  developments or
additional evidence.

7 salvape and claim Recoverics




Disposalof salvage / recoverics under claims, are accounted or on realization and credited 10
claims.

Expenses of Manapement-A rligmment:

lxpenses of Management other than policy stamps are apportioned to the Revenue Accounts
on the basis ol the gross divect premium in Indid plus reinsurance premium accepted India
piving weightage of 100% cach for Fire and Miscellancous business and 75% for Marnine
business, Pxpenses relating 10 Policy Stamps, Agency Commission, MISP distribution fee
and Hrokerage arce directly allocated to respective: Revenue Accounts. [00% of the
Infrastruciure. Lxpenses are being allocated to Misc. Segment as these expenses were
exglusively incurcd to procure Motor Business. The allocation of cxpenses o revenue
pecounts and P& | Aceount is done as per IRDAI regulations dt. 24.04.2016.

Fixed Assets & Depreciation:

Properties  (inclusive of cost of shares in Co-operative socictics for property  rights
aeguired) wre included under the head "Leasehold propertyilrechold Buildings”.

Fixied assets are valued at cost less depreciation. Cost includes cost of acquisition and other
dircct expenditure incurred for acquisition of assets.

B.3Asscls ander completion sequired but not pot to uwse are classified under “Capital Work in

¥

Progress”,

G4 Depreciation i% provided on the basis of useful life on 51.M basis as prescribed in Schedule 11

ander section 123 of The Companies Act. 2013, However, useful lite for Vehicles and Maobile
phones 15 Mxed ot 5 vears & 2 vears respectively as per the scheme of the company

Intangible Assets are accounted for al their cost of acguisition and amorized over the
estimated asefal life of 3 financial yvears in sceordance with The Companies Act, 2013 with
relerenee o A% 26,

0.6 lease hold propertics are amortized over the lease period.

A1

Where the Company is the lessee:

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of
vwnership of the léased term, are classificd as operating leases, Operating lease payments are
recogiized as an expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss Account on a straight line basis
ovier thie lease tloom

9A.2 Where the Company s the lessor:

Asses subjoet w0 operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income is recognived in the P

1.

& 1. Account .as per the terms specitied in the agreement. Costs, including depreciation ane
recopnized asan expense in the Profit & Loss Account.

Investments:




{a®

0.1 The eost includes premium on acquisition, expenses like brokerage and GST. transfer stamps,
transfer charges et and Is net of incentive/fee, 1 any, received thercon.

1.2 Shert Term Money Market instruments such as certificates of deposit and commercial papers,
which are discounted at the time of contract at the agreed rates, are accounied at the
discounted value,

L. 3Deht Securities: Investments in debt securities including Government securities and redeemable
preference shares are considered s “held to maturity™ and arc valued at cost and the premium
paid or securities is amortized over the residual period of maturity.

10,4 Equity Securities: Investment Portfolio in respect of Equity Shares is scgregated into actively
truded, thinly traded and unlisted.

114,10 Actively traded equity shares in India, are valued at the last quoted closing price a1 NSE in the
month of March which is selected #s the Primary Exchange and in case such security is not
listed/mon traded on the Primary xchange, the same will be valued at the last guoted closing
arice al BSE in the month of March which is selected as the Sccondary Exchange. The
unrealized gainflosses are accounted in Fair Value Change Account.”

10.4.2 Investment in thinly traded/unlisted equity shares including held in Companies incorporated
outside India are valued at cost. However, provision is made for diminution in value of such
invesiments when the break-up value falls below the cost as per the latest annual accounts of
the company not carlicr than the three immediately preceding years. In case the break-up
value Is negative or where the current break-up value is not available, provision is made for
an amount equivalent to the book valuc.

1.5 |n cuse of Preference Shares, where redemption proceeds are due for more than three years,
provision 15 made [or the amount due:

HLG Lmpairment

Impairmentis recognized in equity and preference shares, where the companies have been
making losses continuously for the three immediately preceding vears and whose capital is
impaired purtiztly/ fully or where the annual accounts for the three immediately preceding
vy are not available. Investments in shares of such companies are valued as under:

1i6.1 Equity Shares:

a) In the case of actively traded equity shares, at the last guoted closing: price  as per
Accounting Policy 10.4.1 above)or book value whichever s lower.

by It case of thinly traded/unlisted equity shares, at the break-up value as per latest annual
aceounts of the company not carlier than the three immediately preceding years.- Where
the break-up value is negative or where the annual accounts are not available for the three
nmmediately preceding years, to a nominal value of Re 1/~ per company.

10.6.2 Preference shares:




a) 1f the cquity shares of 8 company are actively traded, its preference shares are wrillen
down 1o @ value which is in the same proportion s the market value of the equity share
bears to its face value,

b} 1f the couity shares of & Company are unlisted/thinly traded, its preference shares arc
written down to o value, which is in the same proportion as the break-up value of equity
share hears 1o its face valug: where the break up value of equity share is negative or
where the annual accounts are ot available for the three immediately preceding years, to
a nominal value of Re 1/- per company.

10.6.3 Impairment loss, provided in terms of accounting policy NO 10.6, after 01/04/2000, 15 writlen
hack and recognized in Revenue | Profit and Loss Account only in case the accumulated
losses are (ully wiped out and capital fully restored as per the latest available published
aecounts, However, reversal of impairment loss is not recognized for both equity and
preference shares in cases where the redemption proceeds of preference sharcs are due for
maore than three years.

10.7 Invostments in units of Mutual Funds are valued at Net Asset Value (NAV) and the unrealized
E:liﬁ“.r"ll!!i.‘i-t'ﬁ pre gecounted in “Fair Value Change Avcount™,

L8 Investments in units of Venture Capital Fund is valued at cost. However in case the latest Net
Asset Vilue favailable during last 18 months) is below Cost. the provision is made for
diminution in the Value of Investment to the extent of difference between Cost and Net Asscl
Value. Any appreciation in the NAV w the extent of loss carlier recognized is taken to
FEVEILC

W4 Provisions for standard/non-performing loans/deposits/ debentures are made on the basis of
prudential norms for income recognition, asset classification and provisicning issued by
IR1A frelated RIBI Guidelines

| sans/investments under non-performing assets as on the date of Balance Sheet have been
classified under long 1erm category as their realisibility is not certain.

[0, 10 Appaoripnmeni

I'e investments pentaining to sharcholders’ and policyholders” are segregated as on the
Halance  Sheet  date  as  per  the  IRDAI  Regulations  (circular  mo.
IRDAFENCIR/CPMAOSE032016 DT, 04.04.2016).

1.  Emplovees’ Benefits:

.1 The liability for gratity and pension benefits to employees is determined on accrual
basis as per the actuarial valuation at the year end and is administered through an
approved fund, Provisions for leave encashment and other defined emplovee benefits
are made on the hasis of actuarial valuation at the year end.

113 The Company pays fixed contribution to Provident Fund st predetermined rates (o a
separate trust. which invests the funds in permitied securities. The contribution to the




fund for the period is recognized as expense and s charged to the Profit & Loss
Account. The obligation of the Company is limited 10 such fixed contribution.

12, Taxation:

I expense{iax saving) bs the aggregate of current year tax(i.e. amount of tax for the period
determined in accordance with the income tax law) . earlier year tax and deferred tax
(reflecting the tax effects of timing differcnees between the socounting income and tuxable
ingome for the period) . These are charged (or eredited) to the Profit and Loss Account,

121 Corrent Year Charge:

Prowvision for current tax is made on the ussessable profits of the company as
determined under The Income Tax act. 1961 after due consideration of the applicable judicial
pronouncements and opinion from the Company’s Counsel.

12.2 Earlier year Tax:

Provisions are recorded as considered appropriate, for matters under appeal due o
disallowaneces or [or other reasons.

12.3 Deferred Tax:

() The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities wre
reeognized for timing differences arising between taxable income and aceounting income using
the 1 rate that has been enacted or substantively enacted as on the date of the Balance Shect.

(h)  Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty that
the nesets can be realived in future, In the case of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of
losscs under laxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only to the exient there is a
virtual cerainty that the assets can be realized in future, Deferred Tax assets arc reviewed at
each Balance Sheol dale:

13 Lonclaimed Credit Balances:

Stale cheques unclaimed for more than 3 years from the date of issue, except those related 1o
Statutory Payments, MACT Claims or issued to policyholders towards refund of premium,
claims payment or other dues, are written back. Other old credit balances unclaimed for more
than 3 vears are written back on case o case basis, Unclaimed Chegques related to
policyholders” dues are transferred 1o “Policyholders” Dues Account™,

-

s ™ —
e i ——
ek it X 7o :;:h
*' ol M ! v e
1! = 1 [; E |||I L) '“
1y el .= i .I-F\'.I | II
f




